- S — _E—

BOARD OF EDUCATION
REGULAR MEETING AGENDA

November 13, 2025
6:00 p.m,

Board of Education Board Room
1300 17" Street, City CENTRE — Bakersfield, CA 93301

Any materials required by law to be made available to the public prior to a meeting of the Kern County Board of
Education can be inspected during normal business hours at the Kern County Superintendent of Schools Office,
located at 1300 17t Street, Seventh Floor, Bakersfield, California 93301.

An individual who requires disability related accommodations or modifications, including auxiliary aids and
service, in order to participate in the board meeting shouid contact the Superintendent’s Office at (661) 636-4617
(Government Code 54954.2).

This meeting is being held in an in-person format. Members of the public wishing to provide comments to the
Board can attend the meeting in person. Correspondence sent by mail or email to keboe@kern.org before noon
on the date of the board meeting on subjects within the Board's jurisdiction will be provided to the Board at the
meeting and made available for public inspection. Members of the public may also observe the meeting via
livestream at the following link: {1) Kern County Board of Education — YouTube.

1.0 GENERAL FUNCTIONS

1.1 Call to order time p.m.

1.2  Pledge of Allegiance
1.3 Roll Call

Julie Beechinor Towse, Area 1

Joe L. Marcano, Area 2

Mary M. Liitle, Area 3

Jose E. Gonzalez, Jr., Area 4

Lori Eskew, Area 5

James V. Robinson, Area 6

Lori J. Cisneros, Area 7

Anabell Werner, Sfudent Representative
Dr. John G. Mendiburu, Superintendent

T
HHTH

1.4  Adoption of the Agenda

Motion Second Ayes Nayes Abstain

1.5 Approval of the minutes from the Regular Board Meeting held on October 14, 2025.

Motion Second Ayes Nayes Abstain




2.0 CLOSED SESSION

CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL — ANTICIPATED LITIGATION

Significant exposure to litigation pursuant to paragraph (2) of subdivision (d) of Government
Code section 54956.9: 1 potential case

3.0 PUBLIC COMMENTS

The Board of Education appreciates comments from members of the public who have the opportunity to address

the Board on agenda items (before the Board’s consideration of the item) and on other matters within the Board's
jurisdiction.

To move the meeting business along efficiently, individual speakers are allotted up to three minutes each, and
the total time for comment on each agenda or other topic within the Board’s jurisdiction will be limited to 20
minutes. All requests for public comment must be submitted prior to the start of the meeting. In exceptional
circumstances, the Board President may, with Board consent, reduce or increase the amount of time allowed for
public input and/or the time allotted for each speaker, when such adjustment is necessary to ensure full
opportunity for public input within the time allotted. Any such adjustments shall be done in an equitable manner,
so as to allow a diversity of viewpoints. The President may also ask members of the public with the same
viewpoint to select a few individuals to address the Board regarding that viewpoint.

To allow the Board to organize the public comments, persons wishing to speak will need to complete a form
before the board meeting begins, providing their name, contact information, and the agenda item or other topic
on the Board’s jurisdiction on which they wish to speak. ltems not appearing on the agenda cannot, by law, be
the subject of board action.

4.0 INFORMATIONAL ITEMS — NO ACTION TAKEN

4.1 Presentation: CAASPP and CAST Data — Edward Gonzalez, Ed.D., Executive Director KiDS.
5.0 ACTION ITEMS
All consent agenda items for the Kern County Board of Education are considered to be routine and wili be
enacted by one motion unless a board member requests separate action on a specific item. Approval is
recommended on all items listed.

5.1 Consent Agenda

5.1.1 Approval of Graduation Diplomas.
Motion Second Ayes Nayes Abstain
52 General Business

5.2.1 Discussion and Possible Action: Resolution of the Kern County Board of Education for
Posting of Historical Documents and Contract of Legal Representation — Mariah Gonderio,
Litigation Counsel, Liberty Counsel.

Motion Second Ayes Nayes Abstain

5.2.2 Approval of the 2025-26 School Plans for Student Achievement (SPSAs) for Court and
Community Schools.

Motion Second Ayes Nayes Abstain



6.0 REPORT OF COUNTY BOARD OF TRUSTEES MEMBERS

6.1 Members of the Board will report on various topics.

7.0 REPORT OF COUNTY SUPERINTENDENT

7.1 The County Superintendent will report on various topics.

8.0 AGENDA ITEMS FOR THE NEXT MEETING

8.1 ltems to be considered for the next agenda.

9.0 ADJOURNMENT

9.1 Unless otherwise posted, the next regularly scheduled meeting will be held on December 9, 2025,
at 6:30 p.m.

9.2  Time of adjournment p.m.



BOARD OF EDUCATION
REGULAR MEETING MINUTES | 5

October 14, 2025

6:30 p.m.
X c*t“\ﬁo RS Board of Education Board Room
M OUNTY, RS 1300 17" Street, City CENTRE — Bakersfield, CA 93301

eSS

1.0 GENERAL FUNCTIONS

1.1 The meeting was called to order at 6:30 p.m.
1.2 Pledge of Allegiance
1.3 Roll Call

Board Members Present

Julie Beechinor Towse

Lori J. Cisneros

Lori Eskew

Jose E. Gonzalez, Jr.

Mary M. Little

Joe L. Marcano

James V. Robinson

Anabell Werner, Sfudent Representative

KCSOS Employees Present

Dr. John G. Mendiburu, Superintendent

Steve Sanders, Chief of Staff

Christian Shannon, Deputy Superintendent

Merril Clanton, Senior Executive Administrative Assistant to the Superintendent

14 It was moved by Trustee Beechinor Towse, seconded by Trustee Robinson to approve the

agenda.

Ayes: Trustee Beechinor Towse, Trustee Cisneros, Trustee Eskew, Trustee Gonzalez,
Jr., Trustee Little, Trustee Marcano, and Trustee Robinson.

Nayes: None

Abstain: None

Absent: None

1.5 It was moved by Trustee Robinson, seconded by Trustee Marcano to approve the Minutes from
Regular Board Meeting held on September 9, 2025.

Ayes: Trustee Beechinor Towse, Trustee Cisneros, Trustee Eskew, Trustee Gonzalez,
Jr., Trustee Little, Trustee Marcano, and Trustee Robinson.

Nayes: None

Abstain: None

Absent: None



1.6 It was moved by Trustee Robinson, seconded by Trustee Marcano to approve the Minutes from
Special Board Meeting held on September 10, 2025.

Ayes: Trustee Beechinor Towse, Trustee Cisneros, Trustee Eskew, Trustee Gonzalez,
Jr., Trustee Little, Trustee Marcano, and Trustee Robinson.

Nayes: None

Abstain: None

Absent: None

2.0 PUBLIC COMMENTS

2.1 Public Comments were heard from the following:

* Rev. Angelo A. Frazier
« Lori Braschler

= Catalina Maldonado

» Lindsey Parker

» Jes Sanders

» Paul Linfesty

= Bryon Osorio

» Dennis McLean

3.0 INFORMATIONAL ITEMS — NO ACTION TAKEN

3.1 Presentation: Historical Documents Display — Mariah Gonderio, Litigation Counsel, Liberty
Counsel.

3.2 Presentation: CALM Master Plan Update — Steve Sanders, Chief of Staff and Meg Maitland,
Senior Director.

4.0 ACTION ITEMS
4.1 Consent Agenda

411 It was moved by Trustee Robinson, seconded by Trustee Marcano to approve the
Adoption of the GANN Limitation Resolution.

Ayes: Trustee Beechinor Towse, Trustee Cisneros, Trustee Eskew, Trustee
Gonzalez, Jr., Trustee Little, Trustee Marcano, and Trustee Robinson.

Nayes: Ncne

Abstain: None

Absent: None

4.1.2 Accept and File Williams Act Uniform Complaint Quarterly Reports.

5.0 REPORT OF COUNTY BOARD OF TRUSTEES MEMBERS

51 Trustee Marcano expressed his appreciation for the opportunity to participate in the Amicus Brief
that was filed. He noted that the brief was exceptionally well written and conveyed his hope that
all board members had the opportunity to review it. He further stated that he was proud of the
board's contribution and extended his gratitude to those who facilitated its completion.



5.2

5.3

54

5.5

Trustee Eskew began her remarks by congratulating Dr. Mendiburu on his induction into the
California State University Bakersfield Hall of Fame, commending him for his achievements and
contributions. She shared that she attended the Central School's Open House, expressing
appreciation for the opportunity to return to where her career began and reconnect with former
colleagues, and noted her intention to attend Bridges' Open House later in the week. Trustee
Eskew reported that she had the privilege of speaking at Cal State’s Turning Point event, which
she described as a rewarding experience, and mentioned the program’'s need for an advisor to
facilitate continued on-campus meetings. She also expressed enthusiasm for CALM's
expansion and recognized the ongoing work supporting its growth. Additionally, Trustee Eskew
referenced attending a Kern High School District board meeting where a Title IX resolution was
discussed. Trustee Eskew shared her personal views regarding gender identity, expressing her
belief in traditional gender distinctions and noting that her perspective is grounded in faith. She
also shared concerns voiced by community members regarding classroom content and
discussions they felt were unrelated to academic instruction. She emphasized the importance of
maintaining a strong academic focus in schools, prioritizing foundational subjects such as
reading, writing, and mathematics, and encouraged continued efforts to raise academic
standards and ensure that schools remain centered on student learning and achievement.
Trustee Eskew concluded by reaffirming her commitment to fostering educational excellence
and supporting learning environments where all siudents can thrive.

Trustee Beechinor Towse shared that Bakersfield College recently hosted its annual Career Ag
Expo and Manufacturing Day, a large-scale event designed to expose high school students from
the Kern High School District to career opportunities in the agriculture and manufacturing
industries. She explained that the event brings hundreds of students to the college campus, where
they can engage directly with career vendors, learn about career technical education (CTE)
programs, and explore various professional pathways available after graduation. Trustee
Beechinor Towse described the event as both exciting and impactful, noting the strong
participation and enthusiasm from students and industry partners alike. In addition, she promoted
the upcoming Bakersfield College Rodeo, scheduled for November 8-9, highlighting it as one of
the college's most engaging community events. Now in its third year, the rodeo continues to grow,
attracting student athletes from across California and neighboring states. Trustee Beechinor
Towse expressed appreciation for the strong community and student support behind the event.
She emphasized that the rodeo provides a fun, family-friendly experience for the Bakersfield
community, offering free daily admission beginning at 9 a.m., numerous vendors, and a
welcoming environment for all ages. She encouraged everyone to attend and enjoy the festivities.

Trustee Gonzalez commented that there are two Superintendent vacancies in his area.

Trustee Cisneros expressed appreciation for the earlier comments regarding the Title IX
resolution, emphasizing that the action taken by the Board was meaningful and impactful. She
recalied that some had initially questioned whether the resolution would make a difference, but
she affirmed that it has had a positive effect and that the Kern County Superintendent of Schools
is leading the way in this area. Trustee Cisneros noted her excitement that the Kern High School
District has followed suit and expressed hope that other districts will also adopt similar resolutions.
She also shared that she has been participating in training sessions with the Association of
California County Boards of Education (ACCBE), a newly established organization formed
approximately two months ago. As a nominated representative, she is currently in the training
phase and will bring updates and feedback to the Board. Trustee Cisneros explained that the
ACCBE offers multiple training opportunities each month, and she recently attended sessions
focused on effective governance practices for county boards of education and a deeper
understanding of court and community schools. She noted that the experience has helped her
gain greater insight into the Board'’s influence and responsibilities in serving students across
various educational settings. Additionally, Trustee Cisneros announced that the annual



5.6

5.7

Thanksgiving luncheon at the Bilanton School campus will take place on November 19, 2025, at
11:00 a.m. The event, open to board members, staff, students, parents, and administrators,
provides an opportunity to share gratitude and focus on community. Reflecting on last year's
luncheon, she described it as a meaningful experience where students were encouraged to reflect
on what they are thankful for. Many students expressed experiencing a traditional Thanksgiving
meal for the first time. She commended the KCSOS staff for providing an outstanding meal and
warm atmosphere, emphasizing the importance of making students feel seen, valued, and loved.

Trustee Robinson began his remarks by clarifying several points related to earlier discussions
about the posting of the Ten Commandments in schools. He explained that from the very
beginning, Angelo Frazier's proposal focused on displaying the Ten Commandments alongside
other historical documents in the common or public areas of school campuses, not within
individual classrooms. He further emphasized the importance of correcting that misconception.
Trustee Robinson addressed what he viewed as misunderstandings surrounding the
Establishment Clause of the U.S. Constitution, asserting that the display of the Ten
Commandments in public schoo! areas does not violate the clause. He encouraged anyone
referencing the Establishment Clause in their arguments to study it carefully to ensure its meaning
and intent are accurately represented. He then expressed appreciation for the recent comments
by Trustees Beechinor Towse and Trustee Eskew regarding the importance of returning to
fundamental literacy skills such as reading and writing, noting that these abilities form the
foundation for communication and civic engagement. Additionally, Trustee Robinson shared that
he will be attending an upcoming general meeting of the Leaders in Life organization, which brings
together student leaders from across Kern County. He explained that his renewed involvement
with the group was inspired by an article written by Rick McDill and published in Community
Voices of The Bakersfield Californian on October 16. The article highlighted the work of the Kegley
Institute of Ethics at California State University, Bakersfield, and its efforts to promote civil
discourse, ethics, and respectful debate among students. Trustee Robinson noted that local
leaders, including representatives from the Kern County Superintendent of Schools, are working
to establish partnerships with the Kegley Institute to engage high school students in these
programs. He described this initiative as particularly timely and necessary in light of recent divisive
events, emphasizing the importance of helping young people learn to express themselves
confidently, think critically, and engage in meaningful public discussions. Trustee Robinson
stressed that the ability to listen, speak, read, and write effectively are essential life skills that
once were the standard expectation for all students. He expressed concern that these core
abilities are no longer as prevalent as they once were and encouraged renewed focus on
developing them. He also reflected on the value of promoting civil dialogue in schools and the
community, observing that disagreement does not need to be hostile or personal. As board
members, he said, they have modeled this approach by engaging in open discussion, considering
different perspectives, and maintaining civility even amid differing viewpoints. He encouraged
others to do the same by engaging in respectful, informed, and articulate debate. Trustee
Robinson concluded by sharing his enthusiasm for the upcoming Leaders in Life conference,
noting that approximately 4,000 students attended last year's event at Mechanics Bank
Convention Center. He praised the program for encouraging youth leadership, communication,
and civic involvement, and expressed optimism that such opportunities will continue to grow and
strengthen the community’s culture of respectful engagement.

Student Representative Werner expressed support for the teaching of history, stating that all
aspects of history should be included in instruction. While noting that the posting of the Ten
Commandments in public school areas is not a necessity. She also commented on the
presentation of activities at CALM, describing them as enjoyable and positive, and concluded by
expressing appreciation and well wishes.



5.8

Trustee Little provided an updaie on several legislative matters affecting education. She
discussed AB 27 and AB 727, referencing the Trevor Project and noting prior audience
engagement on these topics. She also mentioned the recent veto of SB 714, the charter school
bill, and indicated that the California Teachers Association is expected to pursue AB 84 in the
future, emphasizing the need for preparedness. Trustee Little expressed particular concern about
the recently passed AB 495, describing it as highly problematic. She explained that the bill allows
an adult with a fifth-degree familial relation to claim guardianship of a child using a simple one-
page form, without requiring parental consent, background checks, fingerprints, or other
safeguards. She characterized the bill as creating potential risks for child safety and warned that
it could facilitate abuse or expioitation. Trustee Little shared a personal anecdote illustrating how
even existing court orders would not prevent the law from taking effect, noting that many in the
public may not fully understand the implications of this bill. She also indicated that lawsuits related
to the bill are highly anticipated. Additionally, Trustee Little highlighted Proposition 50, which
proposes the redistricting of legislative boundaries in California, noting that its passage could
have wide-ranging impacts on the economy and local governance, and encouraged all to
participate in voting. She concluded by noting that 17 districts in California have now adopted
Title IX resolutions, acknowledging that this movement is gaining traction, and suggested that
legal challenges related to these resoiutions may arise.

6.0 REPORT OF COUNTY SUPERINTENDENT

6.1

Superintendent Mendiburu provided several updates for the Board. He noted that Valley Oaks
Charter School is celebrating its 25th anniversary, having grown from 150 to over 1,000 students,
and was recently recognized as School of the Year. He also highlighted a new partnership
between the Kern County Superintendent of Schools and Mayor Goh to launch a kindness
initiative with local high schools, in collaboration with the Character Strong program, which will
recognize students who demonstrate kindness and provide them with development opportunities.
He reported that recent student test scores have been released, showing an uptick in students
mesting or exceeding standards. The Board will receive a comprehensive presentation next
month on countywide test results, including targeted focus areas in English Language Arts,
Mathematics, and Science. Superintendent Mendiburu also shared details about upcoming
KCSBA school board dinners: the October 20th event hosted by McFarland Unified School
District, emphasizing student-centered programming, and the spring dinner at CTEC in the Kern
High School District to celebrate student achievements. Finally, he provided an update regarding
the previously approved resolution to provide funding to the Semitropic School District. To date,
the district has not required any of the approved funds, as they are working to make necessary
adjustments in response to a decrease in enrollment. The district is expected to continue on this
path without needing the aliocated funds at the present date.

7.0 AGENDA ITEMS FOR THE NEXT MEETING

7.1

There were no recommendations for agenda items for the next meeting.

8.0 ADJOURNMENT

8.1

8.2

Unless otherwise posted, the next regularly scheduled meeting will be held on November 13,
2025, at 6:30 p.m.

The meeting was adjourned at 8:24 p.m.

John G. Mendiburu, Ed.D., Ex-Officio Secretary to the Board of Education



D1

RESOLUTION OF THE KERN COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION FOR POSTING
OF HISTORICAL DOCUMENTS

WHEREAS, the Kern County Board of Education (hereinafter “County Board™) seeks to
include in our public schools documents that have special historical significance to our community,
our country and our country’s history; and

WHEREAS, the underpinnings of our system of government are rooted in a steadfast belief
in Almighty God and the conviction that all morality. justice and inalienable rights derive from
His gracious hand; and

WHEREAS, the political theorists embraced by the Founding Fathers of the United States,
from John Locke to Sir William Blackstone, espoused the Natural Law Theory, and believed, as
John Quincy Adams explained, that “the laws of nature...of course presupposes the existence of a
God, the moral ruler of the universe, and a rule of right and wrong, of just and unjust, binding upon
man, preceding all institutions of human society and of government™; and

WHEREAS, the Founding Fathers recognized that all human beings possess certain rights
that cannot be awarded, surrendered nor corrupted by human power, and the Founders explicitly
attributed the origin of these, our inalienable rights, to the Creator; and

WHEREAS, in 1647, in the first law establishing public education in America, the General
Court of the Massachusetts Bay Colony required towns to maintain a system of public schools,
with every town of 50 families having an elementary school, and every town of 100 families having
a grammar school, to ensure that children learned to read the Bible and become good citizens; and

WHEREAS, the same historical documents and principles that formed the foundation of
the Declaration of Independence and the United States Constitution also influenced the core
principles of California’s representative democracy; and

WHEREAS, the Preamble to the California Constitution states, “We, the People of the
State of California, grateful to Almighty God for our freedom, in order to secure and perpetuate
its blessings. do establish this Constitution”; and

WHEREAS, Article 1 to the California Constitution, otherwise known as the Declaration
of Rights, declares that people are by nature free and independent and have certain inalicnable
rights; and

WHEREAS, under California law, the County Board remains an elected legislative and
deliberative public body, serving the citizens of the Kern County public schools; and

WHEREAS, documents play an important role in the development of the law of system
and government in the Western legal tradition and the United States and of the State of California,
including the Ten Commandments, the Mayflower Compact, the Declaration of Independence, the
Preamble to the U.S. Constitution, the Bill of Rights to the U.S. Constitution, the Star-Spangled
Banner, the Pledge of Allegiance, and the Nation Motto, which the Board collectively references
as, the “Foundations of American Law and Government™; and



WHEREAS, the Ten Commandments can be found throughout our Nation’s capital,
including the magnificent displays adorning the Supreme Court Building, the Library of
Congress’s Jefferson Building, the National Archives. the Department of Justice, the Ronald
Reagan Building, the federal courthouse that is home to both the Court of Appeals and the District
Court for the District of Columbia and the Chamber of the United States House of Representatives;
and

WHEREAS, the Ten Commandments are part of the official seal for the Ninth Circuit
Court of Appeals; and

WHEREAS, the Foundations of American Law and Government display is consistent with
the State of California’s History-Social Science Content Standards (“HSSCS”) for public schools;
and

WHEREAS, the HSSCS requires students to learn about the foundation of our republican
form of government, including Judeo-Christian principles expressed in the Declaration of
Independence and U.S. Constitution:

WHEREAS, the County Board wishes to state its purpose in displaying the Foundations of
Law and Government display is to educate the students and future voting citizens of Kern County
on the documents that played an important role in the foundation, development and history of Kern
County, the State of California and the United States of America; and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the County Board adopts the display of
the Foundations of Law and Government to be displayed in schools under the county board
jurisdiction. The display includes the Ten Commandments, the Mayflower Compact, the
Declaration of Independence, the Preamble to the U.S. Constitution, the Bill of Rights to the U.S.
Constitution, the Star-Spangled Banner, the Pledge of Allegiance, and the National Motto. The
display shall be (SIZE) and will be displayed at the following school sites and locations: Kelly F.
Blanton Education Center (Community and Probation) (LOCATION), East Kern Community
School (LOCATION), Lake Isabella Community School (LOCATION), North Kern Community
Center (LOCATION), and West Kern Community Center (LOCATION).

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that this Resolution is the official statement of the
purpose of the Foundations of American Law and Government display, and that all other
statements, official or otherwise, from this body or any other official of the County Board, that
claim to state the purpose of the Foundation of American Law and Government display, are hereby
overruled, superseded, repealed and replaced by this Resolution.

This Resolution shall become effective immediately upon adoption by the County Board.
DONE AND ADOPTED by the County Board at a duly noticed public meeting this

day of __, in the Year of our Lord, two thousand twenty-five, and
of the Independence of the United States of America, the two hundred and forty-ninth.



President, Kern County Board of Education

Trustee, Kern County Board of Education

Trustee, Kern County Board of Education

Trustee, Kern County Board of Education

Trustee, Kern County Board of Education

Trustee, Kern County Board of Education

Trustee, Kern County Board of Education



LIBERTY COUNSEL
Contract of Legal Representation

Liberty Counsel is a civil liberties education and legal defense organization which. to fulfill its
purpose, provides legal representation to individuals, groups and other entities.

The undersigned officials in and for the Kern County Board of Education being above the age of
eighteen, of sound mind and with full authority to enter into this Contract on behalf of themselves and the
Kern County Board of Education, do hereby retain Liberty Counsel to provide legal representation and
defense of claims brought against it regarding the adoption of the Historical Documents Display and related
events and circumstances, and against any other additional opposing party or parties that may be later added
in order to fully and adequately defend and represent the Kern County Board of Education in said lawsuit.

Liberty Counsel will provide legal representation outside of court, in a court of law or administrative
proceeding, including any appeals that Liberty Counsel deems advisable, by employing or associating with
any attorney or law firm of its choice to assist in the representation of any matter at any time in the legal
proceedings. Clients agree to be truthful at all times and reveal all information necessary and relevant to its
case and shall fully cooperate in all legal proceedings. Clients understand that media can impact the legal
proceedings, and agree to direct all media calls to Liberty Counsel, and to not make public statements about
the case without Liberty Counsel’s review and approval. Client agrees that Liberty Counsel may reveal
information relating to Client’s case if the disclosure of information could promote the Client’s case.

Clients understand that Liberty Counsel provides its representation at no cost to Clients, and may,
where permissible, request the court or administrative body to award attorney’s fees and costs to be paid by
the opposing party or parties in order to compensate Liberty Counsel, and any attorney or law firm working
with or on behalf of Liberty Counsel, for attorney time, staff time, and costs expended with respect to the
representation of Clients. Clients agree to fully cooperate with Liberty Counsel with respect to any claim
made by Liberty Counsel for the recovery of attorney’s fees and costs against the opposing party or parties.
Clients also agree and understand that any attorney’s fees and costs recovered by Liberty Counsel from the
opposing party or parties shall be paid directly to Liberty Counsel. If the opposing party or parties pays the
amount for attorney’s fees and costs directly to Clients, Clients agrees to immediately endorse the check
payable to Liberty Counsel.

Clients understand and agree that Liberty Counsel will maintain a digital file of all case-related
materials, and that no case-related materials in any form will be returned to Clients at the conclusion of the
litigation without a separate written agreement. Liberty Counsel may destroy Clients’ digital file five years
after conclusion of the litigation without notifying Clients.

Dated this day of

Kern County Board of Education
LIBERTY COUNSEL

By: Mary Little, President
Anita L. Staver, Esq.. President



Z| 10 | 9bed | JuswaAsiyay JUspn}s Jo} Ue|d |00UdS

sy “UmmouB olwapese pue [eUojoLWS [100s JISY Ul sjuspnis Buipoddns o) yeads Jey} Swayl sey — Ue|d UOIIY JSVM PUB 'YSdS |00U0S
1N0Y ‘dyD1 SOSOM — JUBWINOOP YoBT "SSWO0INQ JUSPNIS JAYIO pue "Sjewll] |004os quawabebud jdnd ‘Juswaaslyoy JuUSpnis
BUIPNIOUL ‘DT SUp Ul sonuold Sjels aup yjim UBIE YSJS SUs Ul pasi| soljaw 8y} Jo Aue “dvD] 8y 0} paublie sie jeu; sjeoB aney
UBjg UOROY DSYAA UOHEINPT SABUIS)Y S} PUE JUSWSASIYOY JUSPNIS 10} UBid |00YIS HNOJ ay) 'seale 9say) Ul SNO0) ulejulew o

-sa)el] uojsuadsns pue WSI9SJUasJe J1U0IYD Ul 9SBS198p B puE ssaulpes)

190183 pue ab9|j00 pue ‘sejes Lollenpeld 'S2I00S SJUSWISSISSE S]Ee)S U] 9SESIOUI UE S]RASUOWSP |lIM sdnosb Juspnis oivads € (809
-syped 10aie0 pue 969)j00 0} Buipes] Acesswnu pue Aselsy Ul ymolB Sjensuowap (1M SIUSPNIS [IY 2 [B0D

oW do[eASP [BUOOW PUE [B100S 1Y} Ul YimoIB sjeljsuowsp ([ siuspnis I -} (B0

:apnjoul WeiBoid UoHESNPT SAIELISYY 9} UO Snooy ey} sjeob 4y pajelrsiqqy "seale asay) Ul pazi|jn 8Je spunj 4y ‘Wnsal e sy
JUSLLISASIYOE DILISPEIE PUB UYYESY [BUCHOWS [BI00S SJUSPNIS U0 SNJ04 0} SNUKUOD PINOYs weiboid uoneonp3 aAleuwIs)Y ay) S8jedlpul
indur Jauped [euonesnps “selousbe Jsuped AUNWIWOD Puk ‘sjuspnis ‘Jels ‘suelpienBysiuaied Buipnjoul ‘sieuped [euoneonps

WwoJy Indul Uo paseq (dyD) Ueld ANIGEIIN02DY PUE [OUCY [EO0T [ENULE UE S8)BAJ0 S|00YIS JO Juepusiuladng AjUnoD uwiay eyl

-sweiBoid {eoo| pue ‘sjels ‘|elopay Jaujo pue (dvD1) veld
AJjIgejunc20y PUE [0U0) 18307 SY) Yim Juawublje u sjuswainbas ySS3 oY) bunssw Ajannosye 1oy ueld s jooyas INoA 9qLosap Aysug

uonduoasaq ue|d

|O0YOS HNCD) SjludANp
STEL/L sz/Le/0) Z0£0€G) 26101 GI e ey

aje( [eaoiddy ajeq |eacuddy apoo (san)

pieog [e207] (DSS) 119UN0Y BYS|o0YdS |00y9g-3o1sIQ-Aunod SWENIISAYS5

‘Suononnsu] syedws |
VS dS oy ul ayejdwia) suyy Mmoo} (YSdS) JUsWaA3IYdY Juspnis Joj ueld jooyog ay) Bups|dwos Joy sjuewanbal pue suolonlsul YL

@u.m_o_Ew._. JUDWIBAIIYDY juapnjg 10j} ue|d JOOYOS
W/ \\ \@ 9202-5202 JesA 100U0S



Z| Jo Z obed | JuswaAaIyoy JUSpN}S 10} ue|d [00Y2S

%L+ 06 ‘#20Z Ul 1By} S)ESIpUl $3100S ddSYVYD "Pleoqyseq 2y} ul tojesipul aoueLIOad B 9ABY JOU S20P [00UoS HNoY ‘(soljewayiew
pue spy abenBue ysiibug yjog ul 1) S3100S PI[BA JO JAGLUNU MO| U} 0} 9N "SONELUSYIELU Ui SJUSPNIS €/ pue suy abenbuen

ysiBu3 ui sjuspnis G/ pa)sal |ooyag UNo) ‘preoquse( |o0YdS eluIoye] ¥Z0Z Sul 0 BUIpI092Y “papN|oxa Si 1$8) ay ‘siejeweled

aseY] J9aUW jou seop jng weliboid uoyeonp SAeUIS)Y SUl YiMm S$)S8} Juspnis e | ‘sAep Jepusjed SAIN0asUod ¢ uey) ajou Jo deb

e Jnoym Bunsal Jo ajep ay} o} (19qojoO Ul Aepssupep 1sil 8yy) Ae@ snsus) |led woy paf|oius A|SNONUIILOD USSq AEY ISNW JUSpn)s
ay) ‘pileA 94 0} 21008 1S9} B 10} JOPIO U| '$3109S ddSVYD PlEA sainjded Aluo pieogyse( [00UOS BILIOHED SY L “5OUBWI0LISd JIWSPEDY

sabuo|leyon

‘seale asoy)
ssaippe 0) uaye) sdajs Aue pue ‘siojesipul pleoqyseq uo sdnoJB uspnis Buowe sdeb soueuuopad juesyiubls pue soueuLIopad Mmo| Jo
seale Aue Buipnjoul ‘Blep [E20| pue pleoqyse(] JO MaiAal B UC POsEq yusLanoidwy Juesubis pasu Jey) sesle Aue 9qUIsSep pue Ajjuapi

JUBWISSISSY SPaaN aAIsuayaidwon

‘leacidde Jo UOIEISPISUCD 10} UONEONPT 4O pieog AJUNoD WIS 8y pue

IDUNOY) S)IS |00YIS MNOD) 8L} y1od O} Pajuasald o [|im MaIASI [BNULE SY| }IOUNOT 8)IS [00YOS HNOJ 8L Wod) ndul yum 9zoz Jo Aein
ul paJoNpuUoD a4 ||IM MaIA3I [enuue Uy |eAcidde Joj uoledonp3 Jo pleog fAunon uiay 241 0} paIWIgns a4 YSdS 8y} Bulpuswiwodal
I2UNOY) S)IS [00YOS HNOD SU) JO SOUBADPE U 12GOJ00 Pue laquisidas ul sbuyeaw panpsyos je polouleb sem jndul SIy| JUSWSABIYDY
JUSPNIS 10} UB|d |O0YDS HN0Y) 3U) 0) paje|d! Indul apircid 8aRiwwio) fiosiApy Jausea ys|Bug Joulsiq pue ‘sauwod AIOSIAPY
Jausear] ysifus JooYdS 1NOY ‘OUN0D S)S [00UDS HNOD By} W0y s1suped |BUOREINPS “Ejep Aamnins 4y jenuue Buiziin o) uolppe Ul

ajepdn pue MalAsY [ENUUY PUE YSdS dY} 10} SS30.d JUSLIBAIOAU]

;81epdn pue MaIASY [ENUUY/YSJS SIU) 10} sseoold Buiuueld ay jo ped se JNsuoD [00YDS JNOA PIP WOYM UYiim pUE ‘USYm ‘MOH

JUSWBAJOAU| JduMed jeuoneonpl

vSdS 2y} ul papnioul ale spuny [SO swelboid

ay| ‘suolusAIBiuI paseqg-souspiae Bunuswsidwl pue 'ssouped jeuonesnps yim Bupelogeoo ‘Ayoeded Suipiing apnjoul Ued YdIym
quawaAoidwi [0oyos 0} ele|al Ajjoaaip Jey) saiiAloe pue salbajels uo pasn 89 o} palinbal ale spuny 8say] ‘spuny (jSO) JuswaAoldw|
pue poddng saisusysidwos 1o} saylfenb weiboid uopeanpl SARBUISHY 8Y} 'PIEOqUSEQ [00UDS BILIOHIED 2y} Jo s)nsal ay) uo paseq

‘sanuold [e00] pue 9}e)s sy} Ul SS800NS JUIPN]S SoUBYUD
0} se0.n0sal pue poddns jeuoyippe apiacid pue Sjuspn)s ||e 1o} PaZ|iin 81e |0oYdS UNoY Ul Spuny | SL ‘welboid epimjooyos e



Z1 10 £ abed | uswaaalyoy Juapnis 10} Ue|d jooyos

‘Seale 9soy)
ssalppe 0} Uaxe} sdajs Aue pue ‘siojedlpul pieoqyseq uo sdnoib uspnis Buowe sdeb aouewiopad Jueayubis pue souewlopad mo|
Jo seaJe Aue Buipn|ou ‘ejep |eS0| pue pleogyseq JO Malaal B UO paseq Jawancidwi Jueoyiubis pesu jey) sease Aue Jo uonduossp v

Pa3N paynuap|

quawdojaAap [BUOIOWS pue [e190S 11y} Ul YimolB sjelsuowap ||im suapns || L
uonduasaq # |eoD
Vit [e0D

‘papaau se a|qe} au} ajeaydn( "sjeob sjooyds ay) Jo yoes Joj 8jge) |eoD S} JO Ado2 e spgdwon

sainjipuadxg pue ‘saliAoy/saIbajens ‘s|jeoo

-spoddns JeUOIJIPPE JO PasU Ul ale SJUapn)s Yoiym SUlLLSep pue ejep msainsl 0} jaswl Alejnbail

swea)] diysiopes| (SS1W) Hoddng Jo wajsAg pasall-HNA SIS |00YdS -abueso Jo 10|02 souewIopad & paAlsdal sdnolb Juapnls SIUA
pue ‘siawes ysibug wie| -Buo ‘sieuies ys|bul ajlym pail Jo I0jod aouewlopad e paaeoal sdnolb Juapnis saljigesiq Yim sjuspnis
pue ‘pabejueapesi( A|[eo1LL1ouco8000g ‘oluedsiH ‘Uedleswy Uedly ‘Aep auo 1ses| Je papuadsns sjuspnis a|qibi2 0BL'L JO %1 8 YIm
‘a)el uolisuadsns Jo} pal JO i0j0o ddueuLiopad B PaAIS8l [00YdS HNOY ‘pleoqyseq {00YdS Bluiojie] 20 8yl U -Sjed uoisuadsng

'|o0Y0S UNOY) [enuSpIsal-uou Ajuo s weiboid sy} sem ‘awi auj je yoym ‘Awspedy sobpug papusie sjuapnis [00yog HNoD

Juesqe Ajleoiuoiyo oy o Ajuofew 1seA sy “Jesh |ooyds #Z-£z0Z dui Bulinp jussge Ajleoiuolyd paIopisuod S19M SJUSpPN]S [00YSS UNOJ
e 10 %77 “(Sa) waisAg ejeq pereifaju| uiey) o) Buipiodoe '1IoAMOH Jussge AJledluoiyd d1Mm SIUSPNIS JO %| "9 Sajedlpul pieoquse(q
[00UDS UNOD $Z0Z SYL '8-) Sapelb ul sjuapnis uo ejep wsiesjussge dluoIyo sopinoid Ajuo preoqyseq j0oYdS eluioyeD 8yl

-sAep [RUOKONJISUI PS]|CIUS JISY} JO %01 1SED) JE Juasqe aie Aoy} Jl Jussqe A|[edluoiyo paIspiSuod S USpMs v [LUSISBIUSSQY JjUoIUD

‘Buiuses] seuy ul syuspnis abefus o) poya ue ul salbejelis [eucygonysul (1g4) Buiuses] pasegq 10sfoid pue (7an) Buiuies

10} uBISS(] 1EBSISAILN UI PaUIRS} USSq ARy Jje)s [euoonsul |ooyog UNoY "soijewayjew Ul ymoiB syjuow 2 pue Buipes.s ul Ymoib
syjuow g Jo obeIOAE LB POMOYS SJUSPN]S [00YDS UN0D 1edA |004DS GZ-20T BUl fung ‘ewn jeaJ ul synsal sainjded pue sAep 09
A19A9 S)USpN)S S}Se] JuSLISSasse SIY) Se Juawijoiud Bulnp Yymolh Juspnis aulLISIap 0} $8109S Ljew pue Buipeal souessieuay HV 1S
uo soies weiboid oy} -soneLWwByIEW Ul IO ION PJEPUEBIS PI0dS SIUSPNIS JO %001 PUB Y13 Ul 1SIN ION PJEpUB)S palods sjuapn}s 4o



Z| 10 ¢ 8bed | Juswanalyoy Juspnis 40j Ue|d |o0Yds

-RIESSS08U SE SMOJ [RUOHIPPE PPY "SeniAloe/salbajels s ooyos noA jo yoes ypm ejqe | Alanov/ABsiens auy aje|dwon

sal)Aoy/salbelens

%8G L} peproapun Fanins dyo1 ous Ag paunsesw se ‘|nyd|sy usaq
% 9% €/ 9018y %¥6'G) @aibesiqg aney [00Y9S Je Buluies] wy| S|jIxs [euOjows |el1oos ay],, ‘juswalels
9,9 2/ ‘981by ay] yum aa1be oym sjuspnis jooyog LnoY 10 abejusdiad
%22 8L :papapun Aanins 4y01 9y} Aq painseawl se
%09 61 9216y %8l ¢ @al1besiq 'Aep yoea jooyos Bulpuspe 0} pJemio) Y00o| sjuspms, Juswsie)s
9,09 8y 9216y aU) yum o916 oym sjuspnis [00Yos UNOY jo abejusdled
%¢8L¢ ‘paproapun Aenins 4y 2yl Aq
%96 9916y 2%GG 6l Sa1fesiq painseaul se ,'aw Jnoge Saled |ooyos siyj Je Jels sy, ‘juswsiels
%, ¥9'8G :881by aul yum sa1be oym sjuapnis [00yos Uno jo sbejusdlag
%0°L6 %0706 SaN Ag painsesw se ‘ejep aduepusjie |00Yds
(52-¥zZ0z 104 paroadx3) (ereq ¥2-£202) 10}E21PUI/OLION
awooINQ pajoadxy awoo3nQ |enjoy/auijased : :
‘lecb

ay) Buiysidwoooe piemo; ssaiboid Buijen|eas Jo suesiu B se 9sn |{Im Jo0Yds 1NoA 1ey) (S)iojeoipul o1e}s Jojpue (s)ouisw ay) Anusp)

SOWO091NQ J|qeinseajy jenuuy

'J00Yos Ul poaoons

0} SaM[Ige SIUDPN]S SOUBLUS UED pue Juswiuciiaus Bulures| sayisod e 1o} uoliepunoy e sepiroid Buiuses| euonows je1oog diysuazyod
pabebus pue 'ICIABYSQ [BUILLID PaoNpal ‘Yesy [ejuawl Japaq ‘sdiysuonelal Ajiue) pue yiom aAllIsod ‘sseoons Joaled ‘uoneonps
Arepuooasisod 1o} ssauipes ‘uonenpeld jooyas Ybiy Jo pooyisy| 8Y) 9SESI0UI UED 50US1dWIOD [EUOHOLLS |EID0S 19)eal)) '[o0YdS
pIemo) sapnjjie Juapnis aaciduil pue JuaWeAdIYDE JILIBPEJE SA0IdW ‘SIoInBYS] |eoso.d asealout ued spoddns [BUOHOWS [EI0S UM
s)uapms Buipiaold “papioepun Bulag sjuepnis jo %z Aleau pue Bulesibesip sjuapnis JO %9} JSoule Ujm ‘Injday usaqg aAeY |o0YyOS

uj Buluies| usaq aney AsU) S|IS [EUOIOWS [BI00S 8y} Pajesipul sjuapnis [00YdS HNOJ 0 %2 . J9A0 ‘Ramins 4y SZ0gZ 8yl 03 Buiploooy



Z1 Jo g 9bed | JuaWwaAaIyOY JUSPN]S 104 UB|d |00YDS
‘1eoB paje|nole 8} SAsIYDE 0} saljiAloe/salbalel)s au) JO SSAUBAOBYS pue uoneuawsdul |[eJoA0 aY) 3qu0sa(]

‘reak snolasid ay} Ul Ino palied sem [eoB siy) moy Jo sisAleue uy

sisAjeuy |eoo

‘pajnoexa usaq sey uejd ay) Jaye Jeak sy} Jo pua ay} Je pajejdwod pue yuelq 33| 8q Aew uoioas sy} pue ‘pasnbal
J0U s| sisAjeue ue ‘|eob ay} Bunuaweldwil Jo 1eaA 1Sl 8U) Ui S| [00YDS BUj J ‘reob s1y) 03 aAe|as sidwoid Buimoljo) Y3 0} puodsay

92-GZ0T ‘POMBIIADY JBIA VSdS

MBIASY [enuuy

‘je)s Jo Ajoedes ayj Buipjing pue ‘AJunuiwios
ay) pue saijiwey Buibebus ‘suoddns Juspnys Bueibajul ¢
Aq weibo.id diysisuped sj00yog AuUnwiwo) eluioled ayi o}
poddns apinoid [fim Jojejioe Juswaebebuz pue yoeannQ syl
‘Bureg-j|om |euoijoule [e120s sjuapnis
pue yels yoddns 0} Jopio Ul SS| N JO Bale Sy} Ul sjuapnis
vHed ‘19l (%0S) 0¥0'8.L$ sjuspnis Iy pue ye)s Joy sbulutes} ainoss pue ‘spoddns Buluiejuiew Z
10} JyBisiano apiroid ‘sndwed yoes uo spoddns SSIIN
Buip|ing Yum S[00Yos ISISSE [|IM Jslje1osdg weifold SS1IN oYL
"sjuapnis
10 JuswdojoAsp DIWBPEDE PUE ‘[BUCHOWS [e120S ‘euocsiad
ay} Bunoaye Ajesianpe suofjen)is ssaippe 0} saljialoe
pue sweiboid dojaaap pue Ajjuspl pue ‘SjusSsSasse

ISO 1LE'9CLS sjuspms IV

aued 19l geveels SJUSPRIS v JeaIylMSI puB uonuaAIalul SISLID apiacid (sjuapnls ¢
0} spoddns pue Buljasunos apiaoid 'sjuapnis Jo spasu ay) o}
anIsuodsal JusLuuOoIAUS [00yDs e sjowoid 0} [puuosiad jooyds
YliM 9)I00.||00 PUB JNSUOD ||IM J9XI0M [BI00S |004OS 8y |
(s)e2unog sainppuadx3y paAlag # AAnoy
Buipunyg pesodoud aq o0} sjuspnig uonduaseaq JABajenns

a|qe | seniAoy/saibajens



Z| Jo 9 abed | JUBWBASIUDY USPNIS 10} UE|d [00YDS

"suondo

1991€0 pue uojieonpa uonenpelb-1sod 1o sjuspnys asedald [jim S18s s 8say) Ul paiinboe sureb ay | ‘s[eAdl AJqe pue ‘ucisuayaIdwod
‘Buipueisiapun sjuapnis anoidwil o} Aoesswinu pue Aoelay| ul uononisul Ayjenb ybiy Buipiroid uo siseydwe ue paoe|d sey

wesboid ay; ‘sjond| apeib [enjoe 11sy) mojeg s|aAs] Aiqe solewsyjelt pue Buipeal aAey sjuspnjs s welboid sy; jo Ajolew sy} 82U
‘lona| apelb ;G e e Buipesl pue sypaid i JUSIONSp weiboad uoneonpg aABWIS)Y 8y} Ul S||0JUS JUSpn)s [00YOs yby abelsane ay|

‘seale 9S0U)
ssalppe 0] uaye] sdajs Aue pue ‘siojedipul pieoqyseq uo sdnouib juspms Buowe sdefb souewiopad jueoyiubis pue souewoNad Mo|
Jo seale Aue Buipn|oul ‘ejep |e20] pue pleoqyseq JO MaIAS] B UO Paseq wuswanoidwi ueoyubis pssu Jeyy seale Aue jo uojdudsep v

paeN paynuap

‘syyed Joaseo pue ab9)j00 0} Buipes] Aoesswnu pue Aoeiay| Ul ymolB ajesisuowiap [|Im syuspnis ||y Z
uonduosaqg # |eon)
Z# 10D

‘9207 40 Bunds ayj ul pajoNPUo a4 [IM YSdS 92-GZ0Z BU} Jo Uollen|eAd [enuuy Uy "Uofeonps jo pieoy Aunon wIey| 8y pue [1IPUnoY
alIS |ooyoS UNoy) ay} Aq pancidde pue pamelnsl Sem JUSWNDOP SIYL GZ0Z Jo Buuds sy} u1 pajejdwiod sem uoljenjeAl [enuuy ¥SdsS v

‘VSdS @Y} Ul punoy aq ues sabueyd asoyy a1sym Ajuep) sisAjeue sy} Jo Jnsal
e se [eob siy} aASIYOE 0} SSIAIOE/SSIBaIRNS 10 'SOUJAW 'SAWCIINO [enuue U} ‘leob siu} 0} apew aq [im Jey} sabueyo Aue aquosaQ

"9Z02 40 Buuds sy} U1 pajoNpLOD 3 [IIM YSdS 92-G20Z Y} JO UoHEN|eAT [BNUUY Uy "UOJEINPS 10 PIEod AUnon uley ay) pue jlpuno)d
a)ig 100YaS UN0Y) 8y} Aq pancudde pue pamainal Sem JUSWNJO0P SIYl "GZ0ZT 30 Buuds ayy ul paje|dwod sem uclieneas [enuuy ¥Sds v

‘|eab paje|noiue ay} jJesw o} saianoe/selfialens
ay} Wwewa|dun 0} sainjipuadxs psjebpnd sy} Jo/pue uolejuaLLIS|dWI papuUSiUl 8y} usamiaq saoualayp Jofeus Aue aguossQ

-9z0z 40 Buuds ay} U pajENPUOD 39 |[IM YSdS 92-G20Z U} JO Uolenjea] jenuuy uy "ucieonpd jo pieod Aunog wiay| 3y} pue |I2UnoY
a)Ig |00y9S UN0Y) au} Aq paacsdde pue pamalral SeM JUBWINJOP SIY] "S2Z0¢ 40 Buuds 8y} ul pa)s|dwod sem uoieneAs [enuuy ¥SdsS v



Z| Jo 7 abed | Juswonsiyoy Juspnig 1o} uejd [00U9S

-AIESS200U SE SMOJ [EUOI)IPPE PPY "SalliAnoE/salBalels §,10040s INoA Jo Yoes yum s|qe | AanoyyABajens sy s19|dwo)

saniAoy/salbajens

%, /€02 pepiospun Aanns 4yD1 8yl Ag painseaw se ,‘syied 199Je

%6119 9210y o 6l @a1besiq 10/pue 269]j05 1o} sjuapn)s Buuedaid st jooyos AR, ‘JUsSWSie)s

%6109 9216y ay} yum saibe oym sjuapn)s |ooyag UNoY jo abejusdlsd

%4,69°GZ papIoapun RaAins 4y 8ul Aq painsesuw

%1 1 8y 9a1by % 19 9z :2a1besig se _‘Buluies| Jnoge pajloxd aw Syew siayoes) AW, ‘Juswisie)s

0,1 L LY :901by ay) yum aaibe oym spuapnis |00Yag Unog Jo sbejusalsd

%1G 9l ‘papspuUn Asnins

% E6 29 9210y 9,96°LZ :981besIq dv01 U1 Ag painsesw se ,'sssse[o AW Ul jo| B uies) |, Juswsie)s

%€6°19 981by ay) ypm saiBe oYM SUAPN]S [00YIS UNOY Jo abejusdlad

%4,96'€Z ‘papI2apuUN fanins 4y01 auy Ag painseaw se ‘Buisassiul

%89 /G :991by o%GE Bl @a1bes|( pue Buibuajieyo si jooyas AW Je uoionlisu), JusLISiels

%89°9G :99.1by ay) yum aaibe oym syuapnis |00YoS HnoY Jo abejusdied

%01 ‘padoianag iI9M %0 :padojaaaq llom Ivd13 8y} Ag painseaw

0, Gy ‘padojeraq %09 :padojeaaQ se ‘aouewiopsd Buipesd Jisy) asealoul oym 9zZ0¢ pue GZ20oe

Ajojesapojfeymawos Aje1eI8poNfEYMBWOS Ul [00YDS HNOD Yim Y13 SYl 9xE} oym spuspnys jo abejusoled

ymmouB syuow / tyiep ymoub syuow / Yyrew sAep g9 fians aouessieusy Yy 1S Ag painseaw se 1sa]

ymolb syuow g :Buipeey ymoih sypuow 9 :Buipesy 1S04-01d @ouBssieudy Y18 Uo ymolb Juapnis [00YdS HNoJ

. o ddSYvD aul Aq painsesw se 'soijewiayiey Ul piepues

%50 70 pO99XT JO J88JAl OUM SJUSPN]S 100G HNOY Jo abejusdlsd

L. . ddsSvvo aui Ag painsesuu se ‘Aoelali/y13 Ul piepuels

%50 %0 peS9XJ 10 J9S OUM S)UapN)s |ooyos Uno) jo sbejuasiad
(92-6202 4103 peyoedx3) (e3eq 52-¥202)

awo9}nQ pajoadx3g awo2INQ |enjayjaulesed 101ED1PUI/ILION
‘leob

ay) Buiysndwoaoe piemo} ssaiboid BujjenjeAs Jo suesil g se asn ||IM [O0LoS oA ey (s)iolesipul 2)els Jojpue (s)auiaw ayj Auap)

SOW02INQ d|qeinsesy |[enuuy



Z| 10 g 9bed | JuBWSABIYDY JUSPNIS 10} UBld |O0YDS

-JuaLaASIyoe Juapnys dojaasp pue JojuoL
0} S|00} JUSLUSSISSE JO AjalieA e azi|in pue ‘sjuspns jsbuowe
2510y J981e0 aldsu] pue Sonpoxul 0} seoljoeld paseq-yoleasal
Buizipn suossa| dojanep Juswioidwa ulejuiew pue uieb o}
s||iys Aessaodau oy} dojoasp O} Moy Uo sjuspnis JonJjsut ‘suonjdo
aued ‘| spil 1G0°LEPS SJUSPNIS ||V 19910 SNOLIBA 0] Sjuapnis asodxs 0} $921nosal Jo AjoleA ¥
e 9sn Os[e ||Im sloyoea| ‘sjduosuel) Jo melaal e Aq pajedlipul se
SjUBpN]S JO SPaaU |ENPIAIPUI Y} U0 paskd paubisse ale sasino)
‘gsou|peal Joaleo pue abs||00 0} palejal sadIAI9s uoljIsuel)
SE ||oM SE JUSWILOLIUS pue uoljusAIsiul aplaold ||im sioyoes]
‘swelboid Bunuswsa|dwi SnNuURUOD
0} sjuelb Buunoas 1oy s|qisuodsal aq pue ‘uoiejuswsiduwl
1SD cLP'esLS SjuUspNIS Iy 10} aouepinb apiacid ‘swelboud Buibebua pue sAeAouul ubisep oy
‘S|eLs)eLl WNNoLINg jsasul-ybiy dojaasp o} suchusAIsiul
paseq-aouaplae asn [im )sijenads welboid 310 syl
‘sBulapo
319 s weiboid ay1 o} JuswydLUS Se [0oydoS UBIH poompay
g ved ‘| opL 000'G9% suspnIg IV pue [ooyog YbiH uamQ uimig je sdulesjoog 310 pUSNSOM 1940 Z
lim spadxe Agsnpul uoljepodsuel) pue ‘1syoes] Aljseiod/By
310 “oyonnsul Buipispp I 1D “19yoea | uoionisuod 310 9yl
-ABojouyal
JO SSSUDANDSYO puE ucnejuawWs|dwl Sy} JOJUOW pue SjenjeAs
0] SIOJEJISIUILLIPE [9AS] S)IS pUE Je)ls [euolloniisul Yum ajeloqe||od
pue ‘uononnsul Ajlep ojul pasnjul Ajaaiosya si ABojouyos) yoium
vued ‘1oL (%0S) 9r9'18$ sjuspms |IvV ul SUossa| paubije-810) UOWLLOY [@POuU |00} feuolonsul UE Se L
ABojouyos) Buisn ul aspuadxs liay) asea.oul 0] Jels |euoionljsul
0} poddns dnoub jjews 10 [enpiaipul apiaoad ‘weiboid
oY1 JO Spaau Sy} }9aW o} s82.nosal ABojouyos) aeudoidde Jo
uonejuswa|dwi pue uoIedHIIUSP! By} Ul JSISse 'Je)s [euolonJisul
0} yoddns apiaoid |Im Jsieioadg ABojouyos )| — 1aydes| syl

(s)oounog sainjpuadxy [EYVETS # Auanoy
Buipun4 pesodoid a( 0} sjuapnis uonduoasaqg |Aboyens

ajgel seniAnoy/saibajens



Z| Jo § eBed | JuswanaIyoy JUSpniS 10} ue|d [O0YOS

|eoB pajenoie sy} SA3IYOe 0) SallAlOR/salBajelIS BU) JO SSAUBAIODYS pue uoleluawalduwi |[e1aAc 3y} aquosag

‘Jeak snoiaaId U} Ui Jno pallied sem [eob siyy moy Jo sisAjeue uy

sisAjeuy |eoo

‘pejnoexa uaaq sey ueld sy} Joye seah ay} Jo pua sy je pa18|dwo? pue juejq Yol aq Aew uonoss siy) pue ‘pasinbal
J0U sI sisAjeue ue ‘feob oy Bupuswsidwl 10 Jead Js1y 8y} Ul St |00YOS B ] ‘jeob siyy 0} anizelal sydwold Buimol|o) auy) o) puodsay

GZ-7Z0T :POMIIASY JEDA VSdS

MIIADY jenuuy

‘sisAjeue ejep 1onpuod pue sjuapnis Bugsixs/Buiwosul 10} 6
s)sa} }sod/eid JaisiuiLUpe |Im [euocissajoideled Juswsseosse sy L
‘uonedioiped Juspnis ainsus 0)
v Hed ‘| oL 080'28% syuapnIs |IY pue §$200Ns diWapede BuIAsIYOR Ul SJUSPN]S JSISSE O} UORONSUI 8
dnoib [[ews pue enpiaipul Hoddns [im [euoissajoideled v
‘usJp|iyo pauopuedge
‘ ‘ pue ‘paios|Bau ‘pasnde 1o} 19} 8ys Aousbisws Inoy-i7Z B J8jue)
v Hed 1 Sl 000°s¥}$ SiuspIS IIv S,USJpjIyD UosiWe WeLI 84} e pasnoy S1e oym sjuspnis 1o}
sa0IAISS [euoneoNpa aplaold [im jeuoissajoideled pue 1syoes)
"s@ljoeld
_ [euononisul wuosul o} ejep BuizAjeue pue ‘saoioesd Buiyoes)
1S3 c16'62L$ SjuSpMms IV aAnpeye Buioddns ‘Juswdojeasp euoisssajoid Buipinoid Aq yels 9
Jo Ayoeded sy} pling |[im 1s)|eloadg [euoionu)sul — Jaydes] 8yl
‘sjusLiuBisse 9SIN0D WIOoJUI 0} SYUBLLISSBSSe
a ued ‘1 9L YASTARRAR:S SJuapNIS IV asouBelp Huns|dwos pue spiosas Juepnis Buueyleb buipnjoul g
'S8OIAI9S uOllisuel} apiaoid [|Im Jayoes | UORUSAISIU| 8y |

a ved ‘| spL 262'GL$ sjuspnig IV

(s)e24nog sain}ipuadx3y paaI9g # AManoy
Buipun4 pesodoid aq 0} spuapns uonduossag jABajenns




Z1 10 01 @bed | JUSWAASIYDY JUSPNIS 10} UE|d |00YIS

9202 10 Buuds au} Ul pajENPUOD 84 IM YSAS 92-GZ0Z U} JO UOHeN[eAT [EnuUY Uy "UOEoNp3 JO pIeog AUNod LIS S} pue [IoUnoy
B)IS [00Y2S HNOY) 8} Aq pancidde pue pamaIndl Sem JUSLINOOP SIYL 'G20¢ 4O Bulds ayj Ul psje|dwod sem uolen|eAd [enuuy ¥Sds v

'¥SdS Sy} Ul punoy aq ueo sabueyds ssoy} aeum Anuap) “sisAjeue siyj Jo Jinsel
e se |eob siy} sAsIYoe 0} SaNIAIDE/SAIB)e}S 10 ‘SOLIBW 'SAWODIN0 [enuue ay) ‘teob sy} 0} apew aq ||Im Jey} sebueyd Aue aquose(

9207 10 Buuds 8L} Ul PBJoNPUOD 94 [IM YSS 92-G20Z U} JO UOREN|eAT [enuuy Uy “UOIEINpT Jo pieogd AJunod uis) Sij pue |1ounod
811 |00Y2S HNOY 8y} Aq pancidde pue pamsiAdl Sem JUSWINJOP SiYL "GZ0Z 40 Buiids sy} ul pajejdwod sem ucHen|eAd jenuuy YSdsS vV

‘|eoB pajenoiye ay) }9sw 0] salAloe/salbajel]s
sy} uawadwi o} sainjipuadxa pajebpng au 10/pue uoneluaWRldwWI papualul 8y} usamiaq ssouaiayip Jofew Aue aquosse(q

-9z0Z Jo Bulids sy} Ul pajonpuod ag [IM VSIS 92-G202 SU3 JO UohENjeA] [enuuy Uy "Uoiesnpd Jo pJeog Ajuncy) ulsy| 8y} pue [IounoY
3)IS j00YIS WNOY) U} Aq pancidde pue pemainal sem JusLNdop siyl "GzZ0c¢ 40 Bunds ayj ul paje|dwod sem uoljenjead |enuuy yYSdsS v



Z1 10 || 8bed | JusWaASIyOY JUSPNIS 10} UBld [00UDS
‘popasu se s|qel ay; sjealjdng ‘weiboid apimiooyos ay ul Buipnjoul s |00yds 8y} Jeul swelboid [eo0] pue ajels ay} isi

£/0'8GH'Z$ [100YDS SIU} 4o} PEPNJOUI SPUNY [BISPS} [EUCIHIPPE JO [€10}gnS

120°121L$ Al SL
¥60'69$ Il SLL
£92'c68$ a Hed ‘) SL
(looyag HNoYH :
o} pejeoolle 9z0' L) GLG VLS LS Vyed | sml
($) uonevso||y swielBold [eioped

‘pojajop oq Aew pue ojqeojjdde jou s U0I3s Sy} weibosd spimjooyas | ajiil e bunerado jou st jooYIs dyj j -B}ON

‘popasu se a|qe} oy} 1snipy “wesfoid apIMOoLDs S} Ul SSPNIIUL [00UDS 8L} jel sweiboid |elapa |euonippe ay} 1si

spun4 [e207 pue ‘dje}s ‘|esdapad 1BYO

7e8'g8y' LS VSdS 8y Ui 5|09 ay) 198y 0} seibsjens Joj pajsbipng spund jejoi

£10'85¥°2$ ddyuoD ayj ybnouy] |00yds 8y} 0} paplAcld Spund [eJ0L

LNNOWY NOLLdINOS3A
a|qel Alewwng jobpng

‘(ddyyuon) uonesyddy pajepiosuo?) @y} ybnoiyy papuny s|0oyos Jo} palinbai si Aleluwng
1obpng &y "pepaau sk S|ge} au} isnipe pue ‘ucliew.opl |euolippe spnpul Aew sjooyog ‘mojeq ajqe Arewwng 19bpng ay; sjo|dwod

Arewwng jabpng



Z1 40 Z| 8bed | JUBWaASIYDY JUSPNS IO} UB|d [00YDS

ZZ)'269'0L$ 100YDS SIU} 10} SPUNY [EDO] JO/PUE 'SE)S ‘|BISPS) JO [BJ0 ]

B0'6£Z'8$ (|00YIS SIY} 10} papn|oul spuny [ed00| J0 3)e)S JO [El0IqNS
A AR spun4 Jandynpyy Ainb3

22G'V2L LS 1ebpng 1004yoS PNOD

($) uonesojy sweiboid [e207 10 9)B)S



Instructions

The School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA) is a strategic plan that maximizes the
resources available to the school while minimizing duplication of effort with the ultimate
goal of increasing student achievement. SPSA development should be aligned with and
inform the Local Control and Accountability Plan (LCAP) process.

This SPSA template consolidates all school-level planning efforts into one plan for
programs funded through the Consolidated Application (ConApp) pursuant to California
Education Code (EC) Section 64001 and the Elementary and Secondary Education Act
(ESEA) as amended by the Every Student Succeeds Act (ESSA). This templiate is
designed to meet schoolwide program planning requirements.

California’s ESSA State Plan supports the state’s approach to improving student group
performance through the utilization of federal resources. Schools use the SPSA to
document their approach to maximizing the impact of federal investments in support of
underserved students. The implementation of ESSA in California presents an
opportunity for schools to innovate with their federally-funded programs and align them
with the priority goals of the school and the local educational agency (LEA) that are
being realized under the state’s Local Control Funding Formula (LCFF).

The LCFF provides schools and LEAs flexibility to design programs and provide
services that meet the needs of students in order to achieve readiness for college,
career, and lifelong learmning. The SPSA planning process supports continuous cycles of
action, reflection, and improvement. Consistent with £C 64001(g)(1), the Schoolsite
Council (SSC) is required to develop and annually review the SPSA, establish an
annual budget, and make modifications to the plan that reflect changing needs and
priorities, as applicable.

School Plan for Student Achievement Instructions| Page 1 of 6



For questions related to specific sections of the template, please see instructions below.

Instructions: Table of Contents
The SPSA template meets the requirements of schoolwide planning (SWP).

Plan Description

Educational Partner Involvement

Comprehensive Needs Assessment

Goals, Strategies/Activities, and Expenditures

Annual Review

Budget Summary

Appendix A: Plan Requiremenis for Title | Schoolwide Programs
Appendix B: Select Staie and Federal Programs

For additional questions or technical assistance related to LEA and school planning,
please contact the CDE’s Local Agency Systems Support Office, at LCFF@cde.ca.gov.

For programmatic or policy questions regarding Title | schoolwide planning, please
contact the LEA, or the CDE’s Title | Policy and Program Guidance Office at
TITLEI@cde.ca.gov.

Plan Description

Briefly describe the school's plan to effectively meet the ESSA requirements in
alignment with the LCAP and other federal, state, and local programs.

Educational Partner involvement

Meaningful involvement of parents, students, and other stakeholders is critical to the
development of the SPSA and the budget process. Within California, these stakeholders
are referred to as educational partners. Schools must share the SPSA with school site-
level advisory groups, as applicable (e.g., English Learner Advisory committee, student
advisory groups, tribes and tribal organizations present in the community, as
appropriate, etc.) and seek input from these advisory groups in the development of the
SPSA.

The Educational Partner Engagement process is an ongoing, annual process. Describe
the process used to involve advisory committees, parents, students, school faculty and
staff, and the community in the development of the SPSA and the annual review and
update.

School Plan for Student Achievement Instructions | Page 2 of 6



Comprehensive Needs Assessment

Referring to the California School Dashboard (Dashboard), identify: (a) any state
indicator for which overall performance was in the “Red” or “Orange” performance
category AND (b) any state indicator for which performance for any student group was
two or more performance levels below the “all student” performance. In addition to
Dashboard data, other needs may be identified using locally collected data developed
by the LEA to measure pupil outcomes.

When completing this section for SWP, the school shall describe the steps it is planning
to take to address these areas of low performance and performance gaps to improve
student outcomes.

Completing this section fully addresses all relevant federal planning requirements.

Goals, Strategies/Activities, and Expenditures

In this section, a school provides a description of the annual goals to be achieved by the
school. This section also includes descriptions of the specific planned
strategies/activities a school will take to meet the identified goals, and a description of
the expenditures required to implement the specific strategies and activities.

Goal

Well-developed goals will clearly communicate to educational partners what the school
plans to accomplish, what the school plans to do in order to accomplish the goal, and
how the school will know when it has accomplished the goal. A goal should be specific
enough to be measurable in either quantitative or qualitative terms. Schools should
assess the performance of their student groups when developing goals and the related
strategies/activities to achieve such goals. SPSA goals should align to the goals and
actions in the LEA’s LCAP.

A goal is a broad statement that describes the desired result to which all
strategies/activities are directed. A goal answers the question: What is the school
seeking to achieve?

It can be helpful to use a framework for writing goals such the S.M.A.R.T. approach.
A SMAR.T. goal is:

Specific,
Measurable,
Achievable,
Realistic, and
Time-bound.

A level of specificity is needed in order to measure performance relative to the goal as
well as to assess whether it is reasonably achievable. Including time constraints, such
as milestone dates, ensures a realistic approach that supports student success.

School Plan for Student Achievement Instructions | Page 3 of 6



A school may number the goals using the “Goal #” for ease of reference.

Identified Need

Describe the basis for establishing the goal. The goal should be based upon an analysis
of verifiable state data, including local and state indicator data from the Dashboard and
data from the School Accountability Report Card, including local data voluntarily
collected by districts to measure pupil achievement.

Annual Measurable Qutcomes

Identify the metric(s) and/or state indicator(s) that the school will use as a means of
evaluating progress toward accomplishing the goal. A school may identify metrics for
specific student groups. Include in the baseline column the most recent data associated
with the metric or indicator available at the time of adoption of the SPSA. The most
recent data associated with a metric or indicator includes data reported in the annual
update of the SPSA. In the subsequent Expected Outcome column, identify the
progress the school intends to make in the coming year.

Strategies/Activities Table

Describe the strategies and activities being provided to meet the goal.

Complete the fable as follows:

« Strategy/Activity #: Number the strategy/activity using the “Strategy/Activity #" for
ease of reference.

o Description: Describe the strategy/activity.

« Students to be Served: identify in the Strategy/Activity Table either All Students
or one or more specific student groups that will benefit from the strategies and
activities. ESSA Section 1111(c)(2) requires the schoolwide plan to identify either
“All Students” or one or more specific student groups, including
socioeconomically disadvantaged students, students from major racial and ethnic
groups, students with disabilities, and English learners.

o Proposed Expenditures: List the amount(s) for the proposed expenditures.

Proposed expenditures that are included more than once in a SPSA should be
indicated as a duplicated expenditure and include a reference to the goal and
strategy/activity where the expenditure first appears in the SPSA. Pursuant to £C
Section 64001(g)(3)(C), proposed expenditures, based on the projected resource
allocation from the governing board or governing body of the LEA, to address the
findings of the needs assessment consistent with the state priorities including

School Plan for Student Achievement Instructions | Page 4 of 6



identifying resource inequities which may include a review of the LEA’s
budgeting, its LCAP, and school-level budgeting, if applicable.

o Funding Sources: List the funding source(s} for the proposed expenditures.
Specify the funding source(s) using one or more of the following: LCFF, Federal
(if Federal, identify the Title and Part, as applicable), Other State, and/or Local.

Planned strategies/activities address the findings of the comprehensive needs
assessment consistent with state priorities and resource inequities, which may have
been identified through a review of the LEA’s budgeting, its LCAP, and school-level
budgeting, if applicable.

Annual Review

In the following Goal Analysis prompts, identify any material differences between what
was planned and what actually occurred as well as significant changes in
strategies/activities and/or expenditures from the prior year. This annual review and
analysis should be the basis for decision-making and updates to the plan.

Goal Analysis

Using actual outcome data, including state indicator data from the Dashboard, analyze
whether the planned strategies/activities were effective in achieving the goal. Respond
to the prompts as instructed. Respond to the following prompts relative to this goal.

e Describe the overall implementation and effectiveness of the strategies/activities
to achieve the articulated goal.

e Briefly describe any major differences between the intended implementation
and/or material difference between the budgeted expenditures to implement the
strategies/activities to meet the articulated goal.

e Describe any changes that will be made to the goal, expected annual
measurable outcomes, metrics/indicators, or strategies/activities to achieve this
goal as a result of this analysis and analysis of the data provided in the
Dashboard, as applicable. ldentify where those changes can be found in the
SPSA.

Note: If the school is in the first year of implementing the goal, the Annual Review

section is not required and this section may be leff blank and completed at the end of
the year after the plan has been executed.

School Pian for Student Achievement Instructions | Page 5 of 6



Budget Summary

In this section, a school provides a brief summary of the funding allocated to the school
through the ConApp and/or other funding sources as well as the total amount of funds
for proposed expenditures described in the SPSA. The Budget Summary is required for
schools funded through the ConApp.

Note: If the school is not operating a Title | schoolwide program, this section is not
applicable and may be deleted.

Budget Summary Table

A school receiving funds allocated through the ConApp should complete the Budget
Summary Table as follows:

¢ Total Funds Provided to the School Through the ConApp: This amount is the
total amount of funding provided to the school through the ConApp for the school
year. The school year means the fiscal year for which a SPSA is adopted or
updated.

¢ Total Funds Budgeted for Strategies to Meet the Goals in the SPSA: This
amount is the total of the proposed expenditures from all sources of funds
associated with the strategies/activities reflected in the SPSA. To the extent
strategies/activities and/or proposed expenditures are listed in the SPSA under
more than one goal, the expenditures should be counted only once.

School Plan for Student Achievement Instructions | Page 6 of 6



Appendix A: Plan Requirements for Title |
Schoolwide Programs

Schoolwide Program Requirements

This School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA) template meets the requirements of
a schoolwide program plan. The requirements below are for planning reference.

A school that operates a schoolwide program and receives funds allocated through the
Consolidated Application (ConApp) is required to develop a SPSA. The SPSA, including
proposed expenditures of funds allocated to the school through the ConApp, must be
reviewed annually and updated by the Schoolsite Council (SSC). The content of a
SPSA must be aligned with school goals for improving student achievement.

Requirements for Development of the Plan
I.  The development of the SPSA shall include both of the following actions:

A. Administration of a comprehensive needs assessment that forms the basis
of the school's goals contained in the SPSA.

1. The comprehensive needs assessment of the entire school shall:

a. Include an analysis of verifiable state data, consistent with all
state priorities as noted in California Education Code (EC)
sections 52060 and 52066, and informed by all indicators
described in Section 1111(c)(4)(B) of the federal Every
Student Succeeds Act (ESSA), including pupil performance
against state-determined long-term goals. The school may
include data voluntarily developed by districts to measure
pupil outcomes (described in the Identified Need).

b. Be based on academic achievement information about all
students in the school, including all groups under Code of
Federal Regulations, Title 34 (34 CFR}), Section 200.13(b)(7)
and migratory children as defined in section 1309(2) of the
Elementary and Secondary Education Act (ESEA), relative
to the State's academic standards under 34 CFR Section
2001 to:

i. Help the school understand the subjects and skills for
which teaching and learning need to be improved.

ii. ldentify the specific academic needs of students and
groups of students who are not yet achieving the
State's academic standards.

School Plan for Student Achievement Appendix A | Page 1 of 5



iii. Assess the needs of the school relative to each of the
components of the schoolwide program under 34
CFR Section 200.28.

iv. Develop the comprehensive needs assessment with
the participation of individuals who will carry out the
schoolwide program plan.

v. Document how it conducted the needs assessment,
the results it obtained, and the conclusions it drew
from those results.

B. Identification of the process for evaluating and monitoring the
implementation of the SPSA and progress towards accomplishing the
goals set forth in the SPSA (described in the Expected Annual Measurable
Outcomes and Annual Review and Update).

School Plan for Student Achievement Appendix A | Page 2 of 5



Requirements for the Plan
II.  The SPSA shall include the following:

A. Goals set to improve pupil outcomes, including addressing the needs of
student groups as identified through the needs assessment.

B. Evidence-based strategies, actions, or services (described in Strategies
and Activities)

1. A description of the strategies that the school will be impiementing
to address school needs, including a description of how such
strategies will:

a. Provide opportunities for ali children including each of the
subgroups of students to meet the challenging state
academic standards

b. Use methods and instructional strategies that:
i. Strengthen the academic program in the school,
ii. Increase the amount and quality of learning time, and

iii. Provide an enriched and accelerated curriculum,
which may include programs, activities, and courses
necessary to provide a well-rounded education.

¢. Address the needs of all children in the school, but
particularly the needs of those at risk of not meeting the
challenging State academic standards, so that all students
demonstrate at least proficiency on the State’s academic
standards through activities which may include:

i. Strategies to improve students’ skills outside the
academic subject areas;

ii. Preparation for and awareness of opportunities for
postsecondary education and the workforce;

iii. Implementation of a schoolwide tiered model to
prevent and address problem behavior;

iv. Professional development and other activities for
teachers, paraprofessionals, and other school
personnel to improve instruction and use of data; and

School Plan for Student Achievement Appendix A | Page 3 of 5



v. Strategies for assisting preschool children in the
transition from early childhood education programs to
local elementary school programs.

C. Proposed expenditures, based on the projected resource allocation from
the governing board or body of the LEA (may include funds allocated via
the ConApp, federal funds, and any other state or local funds allocated to
the school), to address the findings of the needs assessment consistent
with the state priorities, including identifying resource inequities, which
may include a review of the LEAs budgeting, it's LCAP, and school-level
budgeting, if applicable (described in Proposed Expenditures and Budget
Summary). Employees of the schoolwide program may be deemed
funded by a single cost objective.

D. A description of how the school will determine if school needs have been
met (described in the Expected Annual Measurable Outcomes and the
Annual Review and Update).

1. Annually evaluate the implementation of, and results achieved by,
the schoolwide program, using data from the State's annual
assessments and other indicators of academic achievement;

2. Determine whether the schoolwide program has been effective in
increasing the achievement of students in meeting the State’s
academic standards, particularly for those students who had been
furthest from achieving the standards; and

3. Revise the plan, as necessary, based on the results of the
evaluation, to ensure continuous improvement of students in the
schoolwide program.

E. A description of how the school will ensure parental involvement in the
planning, review, and improvement of the schoolwide program plan
(described in Educational Partner Involvement and/or
Strategies/Activities).

F. A description of the activities the school will include to ensure that
students who experience difficulty attaining proficient or advanced levels
of academic achievement standards will be provided with effective, timely
additional support, including measures to:

1. Ensure that those students' difficulties are identified on a timely
basis; and

2 Provide sufficient information on which to base effective assistance
to those students.

School Plan for Student Achievement Appendix A | Page 4 of 5



G. For an elementary school, a description of how the school will assist
preschool students in the successful transition from early childhood
programs to the school.

H. A description of how the school will use resources to carry out these
components (described in the Proposed Expenditures for
Strategies/Activities).

I. A description of any other activities and objectives as established by the
SSC (described in the Strategies/Activities).

Authority Cited: 34 CFR sections 200.25-26, and 200.29, and sections-
1114(b)(7)(A)(i)-(iii) and 1118(b) of the ESEA. EC sections 64001 et. seq.

School Plan for Student Achievement Appendix A | Page 5 of 5



Appendix B: Select State and Federal Programs

For a list of active programs, please see the following links:

» Programs included on the ConApp: https://www . cde.ca.gov/fg/aa/co/

o ESSA Title |, Part A: School Improvement:
https://www.cde.ca.gov/sp/sw/t1/schoolsupport.asp

o Available Funding: hitps://www.cde.ca.qgov/fg/fo/af/

Updated by the California Department of Education, June 2024

School Plan for Student Achievement Appendix B | Page 1 of 1



L1 Jo | 8bed | JuswaAsIyoy JUSPN)S 10} Ue|d [00YdS

JIWapEIE pUE |EUCIHOWS [BID0S JI3Y} Ul sjuspnls Buioddns o) yeads jey) sway sey — Ue|d UOIDY JSVM pue ‘YSds 1004og Ajunwiwo)
AV SOSOM — JUSWNOoP Yo "Sawodng juspnis 18ylQ pue ‘ajewl) 100yos uswebebul ndng ‘JuswiaAsiyoy juapnis Buipnioul

' Qv oup ul saroud a1els ayl ym ublle YSdS Sk Ul palsi| soiaw sy} jo Aueiy "dvOT 8ul 0} paufije a1e yey) sieob aney ue|d

uonoY DSYM UONREINPT 9AEUIS)Y SU} PUB JUSWSASIYDY JUSPNS 104 ueld (100YoS Alunwiwio) 8y} ‘'sesie 9say) Ul sndoj Ulejuletl ol

-sejel uojsuadsns pUe LUSISSJUSSJE DIUOJYD Ul SSESIISP B pue Ssaulpes)

90189 pue ab9||00 pue ‘sajel uoyenpeld 'salods JUSLUSSISSE S]e]S Ul 8Se8IoUl UE SJESUOISP (M sdnoJb juspnis oy10adsg € [BOD
‘syjed Jaareo pue abe]|02 0} Butpes| Aoesawnu pue AoeISH| Ul YmouB sjelisuowap (1M SJUBPNIS |y 2 180D

uSWdO|BASP [BUOHOWS PUE [E1D0S JISU} Ul YIMOID S lisuowsp (|im sjuspnis Iy - (09O

-apnjoul weiboid uojeonpg aAljeuUIS)Y S} UO SNJ0} Jey) s|eoB dy01 pejelraiqqy ‘seale 9say] Ul pazZijiin sl spuni dv o'l ‘Unsal e sy
“JUSWBABILOE JJWAPESE pUE YIEeay JEUCOWS (190 SIUSPNIS UO SNJ04 0} SNURUOD PInoys we.iboud uoneanpd aAeuI)y a8y ssjesipul
indui Jauped [euoneonpy “saiousbe ssuped Ajunwiwod pue ‘syuspnys ‘yels ‘suelprendysjusied Buipnjoul ‘sieupied jeuoneasnpa

wouy Jndut uo paseq (dyD1) Ueld AJllIgejunoddy pue [0QU0Y [E007] [ENUUE UB S8jES.0 sjooyas Jo wepusiuadng Auno) uley 8yl

swelfosd [e00] pue ‘Slels ‘|elapay J8yjo pue (dvyD1) ueld
ANJIEIUN020Y PUE [013U07) 20T SU) Uim Juswubije sjuswalnbal ygsa ey Bungsw Ajpaoays 104 ue|d s,|00Yos InoA aquosep Asig

uonduosaq uel|d

[ooyos Ajunwiwo)
Ggerel/Ll Ge/Le/ol 0LE€0ESL ZGLOL G AUnon) usey]

ajeq |eaciddy ajeq jerosddy epo9 (a9}

pieog je207] (DS$) I19Uuno) Aisjooydg jooyas-)oLysig-Aunon SWeN |ooYdS

‘suononiisu| aye[dwa ]
VS dS 2y} ul spe|dwia) au) mo||o) (YSdS) JUBWSASIYIY JUSPNIS 10§ Ueld |00UdS au) Bunejdwiod Joj sjuswalnbal pue suononsuUl syl

ajejdwa | JUBWAASIYDY JUdpN]S 10} Ueld |OOYdS

9Z-G20ZT /B9 [O0UDS



L] Jo Z obed | jJuswesIydy Juapnig 1o} Uejd [00YdS

abenBue ysibug ul pas Jo 10j02 aouewopdd pleoqyseq e paAisdal dnoJb juspnys oluedsiH syl "soljewsayjewl ul s2100s 0/ pue SUY
abenbue yslfug ul sa109s g paziubooal Ajuo pyeoqyse( Sy} ‘JeAsmoH sdljewssyjew Ul sjuepms L pue suy abenbue ysiibu3

ul SJUSPNIS g¥| Pa1sal [00YyoS Ajunwiwio) ‘pieoquseq |00ydS eluioled 20z Suj 0} BuIp10doy “PBpPNOXa I Is8] 8y} 'sisteweled

asal) }9aW Jou saop ng weiboid uoneonp3 SAljELIBHY SU) YIm Sisa] JUspris | -sAep Jepusjes aAnoasuoD O uey aiow jo deb

e Jnoyum Buisal 4o ajep ay) 0} (19qojoQ Ul ABpSaUpapA 181y ay)) Aeq snsua) e Wolj pajjoiud A|SNoNUNUOd USag SABY 1SN JUSPNIS
ay} ‘pl|eA 2 0} 9109s }$9) B 10} JSpJO U] "$8103S ddSYVO pPleEA sainjdes Ajuo preoquse(] |ooyog Biuiojed 8yl :S0UBWIoHNSd JIWSPedY
sabuajreyn

‘seale 950y
ssolppe 0} Uaye)} sda)s Aue pue ‘siojedipul pJeoqyseq Uo sdnolb uapnjs Buowe sdeb ssuewlopsd jueoyiubls pue aoueuopad Mol Jo
seale Aue Buipnioul 'ejep |e20| pue pJeogyse( j0 MalAal B UO peseq juawaAolduwl Juesyiubis pasu jey) sease Aue aquIsep pue Ajuap)

JUBWISSOSSY SPaaN aAIsuayaidwo)

‘Jeacidde jo uonesspIsuod 10} UoEINPT JO pieog AJUnoD WY 8y} PUE [IDUNOD SIS [00YIS Ajunwwod 8y} Yioq

0} pajuasald aq [|IM MaIASI [enUUB SY] “|PDUNOD SIS [00YIS Anunuwiwo)) syj woly Indur Yum 9z0z 40 Aejy Ul pajonpuod a4 [|Im MIIAS)
jenuue uy ‘jeroidde o} uoieanpd Jo pJeog AUN0D W) 8y) 0} pPARILGNS 8Q YSdS ay) BuipuatlLIoal (1I9UNOY YIS [00YdS AHUNWILIOD
U} JO SOUBAPE Ut J1OGOJ00 PUE Jaquisides ul sbunsaw pajnpayos je paJoyieb sem indui siy | JUSLWISASILYDY JUSPNIS 104 Ue|d

[00Yog AjuntIWo ay} 0} pajejal Indul papircid S8R0 AlosiIApy Jouses ysiBuz jouisiq pue ‘sepiuwo) AIOSIAPY Jaules ys1bu3
[0oY2S AlUNWWOY ‘oUnc) SIS |ooyaS Ajunwiwo) 8y} wol siauped jeuoljeonpa ‘elep Aaains 4y lenuue Buizijiin o} uolippe U

ajepd pPUE M3IASY [ENUUY PUB YSdS 93U} 10} SS3V0Id JUSWDA|OAY]

;a1epdn pue molAeY [ENUUY/YSJS Sy} 103 sseooid Buluueld sy} jo ped SE JNsuod [00YOS JNOA pIp WoYM Yim pue ‘usym ‘MoH

JUSWSA|OAU| Jauled [euoijeonps

'WYSdS 9Yi Ul papnjoui ale spuny SO s, wesbold

ay| "suonuaaIsiul pased-aouapiae Bujuswajdwi pue ‘s1ouped [euonesnpa yym Buieioge|joo ‘Ayoeded Bulp|ing apnjoul Ued YoIlym
quawanoldwl jooyos o) pajeal Aljoalip jey) saipaloe pue ssifisjels uo pasn aq o) palinbai ase spuny 8say) ‘spunj (]S2) swaroidwy
pue poddng ansusuaidwo? 1o} sayljenb weiBoid uoiieonp3 SAleLISHY 8U) ‘pieoquse( [00YOS EILIOHIED ay} Jo s)nsal ay} uo paseq

‘sanuold [00] pUB SJ€)s Sy} Ul SSIOONS JUSPN)S BIUBLUS 0} S80IN0SAl
pue poddns [euoppe apiacid pue sjuspnis |(e 10} PSZI|in 8. JooYdS Ajlunwiwiod uj spuny | a1l ‘weibold apimooyos e sy ymmolb



L1 Jo ¢ ebed | uawaAaiydy JuSpnis 1o} Ueld |00YIS

quawdojeAap |EUCHOWS PUE |BI00S JISY} Ul UIMOIB Sjesjsuowlsp [|Im sjuspnss |y L
uonduoasaq # jeoo
L# 10D

‘papeau se a|qe} sy} ajeaidng ‘s|jeob s |oouds ay} Jo Yoes Joj 3|qe) [eoD U} JO Adoo e a)g|dwo)
sainjipuadxg pue ‘sapiAloy/salbajens ‘sjeo

-gpoddns [EUORIPPE JO PaaU Ul aJE SJUSPNIS YAUM uiuaiep

pue ejep malnal o} Jeow Apenbas swes) diyssepes| (SSLN) voddng Jo walsAS paistl - N S)S [00UYIS “Pai JO J0j0d doueLIoud

e poAlaoal sdnoib Juapnis salljigesiq yim sjuspnis pue ‘pabejueapesiq Ajjesiwioucosoloog ‘siaules ysnbuz wis-BuoT ‘ssejeuwioH
‘ojuedsiH 'UINOA J9)so- ‘JeuseaT ysibud ‘ueouswy uedlyy “Aep auo jsesjje papuadsns sjuapn)s ajgibie L0 L 40 %0 ¥ Yim ‘Sjel
uoisuadsns 10} paJ JO J0j02 eoUBLLOHad B PaAIR0aS |00YoS AJunio) ‘pieoquseq [00YoS BILIOHED ¥¢0C sy} uQ :Byey uoIsuadsng

-gouepuape jooyos Jenbal

0} Jalleq € S| uoiepodsuel) Jey) pajesipul sAeY S1oUIsIp [00YDS Buniayel pue sueipienfysiusied yum sUOISSNISIP ‘JOASMOH "SB)S
jooyog Ajunwwo) pajesol Ajjesibajesis sey weiboid uoneonp3 sAneuIS)Y su} ‘AJUNOD aJjua ay} IhoybBnoly) s1oUISIP [00YOS [BD0| SAISS
o1 1dwaye ue u] ‘pleoquseq £20Z 4l Wolj %G’ Aq pasealosp Wslesjuasqe JIUoIyd ‘eale sy} Ul papasau |jis st Juawaacidwi ybnoylly
‘pal Jo 10jo2 soueuLopad e paaesal sdnolb Juspnis ON jussqe Ajjeatuciya a1am sjuspnys jooyss Ajunwwo) (sAep jeuononisul

L€ }SED)| 1E 10} PS||0IUD B19M Oym g-H sapelb ul sjuepns) aiqibiie | || Jo %l g/ ¥eyl sajedipul pieoquse( [00Ydg ElulolED SYL

‘sAep |eUOONIISUI P3]|0JUS JISU) JO %0 ISES) Je Juasqe sJe A2y} J uasqe Ajjeoiuciyd palepisuod si juapnis v -Wsiesjuasqy dluoIy)

‘Buiuies)

118y} Ul sjuapnis abebus 0) Yoy Ue ul pasnh ale salfa)el)s [euUOoNIISUl 983y | "SisulesT ysibuz uoddns o} seibajens pue ‘'(dd)
Buiuies peseg 108foid ‘(1an) Buiuiest o} ubisaQ [ESISAIUN Ul PBUIE]} USSQ SABY JE)S [euonONIISUI jooy2g Alunwiwo) “soljewaujell
U1 yimouB syjuow G pue Buipeal ul Ymolb syjuow ¢ jo obelaAe Ue POMOYS SJUapN]s [0oyds Ajunwiwiod ‘1eah [ooyds GZ-#20c Su
Buung -aw [eal ul s)nsal sainides pue skep g A19AS SJUSPN)S S$JSS) JUSLLISSSSSE S1Lj) SE Juswjjoiua Buunp ymolb juspnis aulwialep
0} 521098 Ylew pue Bujpeal souessleuay Jv LS uo salal welBoid ay] "soneWSYIEW Ul Jo JON PJepuUelg paiods Sjuspnis JO % 6°26
pue sy abenbue] ysijbug ul 18 JON pIepuelS Paiods SJUSPNIS JO % Le v, ‘207 Ul ey} a)edlpu| $81098 ddSYyD ‘solewsyiew

u1 pal Jo J0jod aouewlopad pleogyseq & paaladal sdno.b juspn)s pabejueapesiq Ajleoiuou02a0100g pue djuedsiH Yyl "SHY



L} Jo p ebed | JuawanaIyoy juspnis Joj Ueld |00YdS

%E.L ¥ -papIdepun Kanins 4yo oyl Aq painseaw se

%9€ 61 9916y %16°9Z :ea1besig .'Aep yoea |ooyos Buipuale 0} pIemIo) Y0o| SJuUSpnig, JUeWaels

%98 8 19910y ay} yum aa1Be oym spuspnis [00yos Ajunwiuog Jo abejuaniad

%0¥%'8L -papspun fanins dyD19u Aq

%l L) 981by 2,98t :9a1besig painseaw Se ‘O Jnode S3Jeo [00Y3s Siy} Je JJels ay L, ‘Juswisiels

%t/ 9/ :9a1by ay) yum 2168 oym sjuepnis [0oYos Agunwiwio jo abeluaniad

%897 | ‘paplospun fanins 4y01 @yl Aq painseall se |, 'ules)

9%19°¢g 921y oL/ :eai1besig 0} 30€[d 9jes B Yum sjuapnis sapiroid jooyas AR, ‘Juswislels

%, 1928 :99iby ay} yum aa1be oym suspnis |ooyds Apunwiuio Jo abejuasiad

%198 %1768 sa Aq painseaw se ‘ejep sduepusje jooyos

(92-520Z 10} pajoadx3) (eyeq g2-¥202)

awo093nQ pajoadx3y awooInQ jenjoy/euljoseyg J03ed1puy/oLnol

‘lecb

ay} buiysidwoooe piemo} ssaiboid Buienjeas Jo suesll e Se asn [|IM [00OS 1NoA Jey (s)101e01pUl S)E]S J0/pUE (S)oljew ay) Aiuap|

SaWO09INQ d|geINSEd [enuuy

"|00Yy9S Ul paaoons o) saljjige sjuspnis

S0uUBLUS UBD pue juswuolaua Buluies| sapsod e o) uojepunoy e sapiroid Buiules) [euonows [e1oog “diysuaziio pebebus pue
‘JOINBYDQ [EUILLLID POONpal ‘Yyesy [eyusi 1apaq ‘sdiysuoleral Ajjwe) pue 3iom ansod ‘ssedons Jealed ‘uonesnpa Arepuoossisod 1oy
ssaulpeal ‘uonenpelh [ooyos ybiy o pooyleH| U} 9SESIOU| UBD 90USI8dWIOD [EUONOLS [E100S JSJEBIG) "JOOY2S plemo)} sapnjije Juspnis
ano1dwy pue ‘JUsSWSASIYOE diuapese anoidwl ‘SI01ABYS] [E100s0.d 858310UI UED spoddns [euojouwa [e1o0s Yum sjuepnis Buipiaoid
‘poploapun Buiaq SUBPN]S JO %] isowle pue Buieaibesip SJusapnis JO %ty I9A0 1snl yum ‘Jnydjoy useq aaey jooyos ui Buiules

usaq aaey ASy) S|[I¥s [BUOHOLS [B100S 8Y) PSjedipu] Sjuapn)s [00YoS AJUNLULIOYD JO %8 JSA0 1snl ‘“Asnins 4y 202 @Ul 03 Buip1oody

‘seale 9soY)
ssalppe 0} uaye) sdays Aue pue ‘siojedipul pleoqyseq uo sdnolb Juapms Buowe sdeb souewsopad Jueoyjubis pue souewlopad moj
Jo seale Aue Buipnioul ‘ejep |£20] pue pleoqyse( 0 MalASl B UO paseq wswanoidwi uesyubis pasu jey) seale Aue Jo uonduosep v

pasN paynuap]



L1 JO § 9beq | JuBWIBASIYDY JUBPNIS 10} UE|d [O0YdS

els Jo Ayoeded auyy Buipjing pue ‘ApunwIwoD
au pue saijiwey buibebus ‘spoddns Juapnis Buieibaul c
Aq weibolyg diysisuped s|0oydg AjUnwiwod elulofjed sy
o) pyoddns apiaoad Jim Jojeljioe uawebebug pue yoeanngo eyl
‘BuUlag-||oMm |eUOIOWD
[e100s sjuepn}s pue yels poddns 0} Japlo ul SSLIN JO Bale sy ul
vV Hed ‘| oL Z.1291% sjuspnis IV sjuapnys pue yejs Joj sbuiules) sinoss pue ‘spoddns Buiurejurew zZ
10} WyBIs1on0 apiaoid ‘sndwed yoee uo spoddns SS1N
BuIp(ING YiMm S|00YDS ISISSE |m Jsijerdads welboid SSIW 8UL
"Sjuspnis Jo Juawdojsasp JlwBpede
pue ‘leuonoLe [el1oos ‘jeuosiad ay) Buijosye Ajasieape suohenys

ISO LLo'L2L$ sjuspnis IV

1SD LEL'8PLS ssaippe 0} saljialoe pue swelbold dojoasp pue Ajjuspl
SuUSpNIg IV pue 'SJUSLISSaSSE JeaIylHisl pue uoljuaAlsiul SISLID apiaold L
v Hed ‘| 9Bl or6'esysd ‘sjuepmys 0} spoddns pue Buy@sunod apinoid ‘spuapnis Jo spadu

2y} 0} aAIsuodsal JUSLIUOIIAUS [O0YIS & sjowoid o} [guuosiad
[OOYDS Ulim B}BIOUE[|0D PUE JNSUOD {jIM SI9XIOM |100S |004IS

(s)oounosg sainjipuadx3 paAleg # Koy
Buipun4 pasodoad aq 0} sjuspng uopduosag jABajens

ajqeL seniAoy/saibajens

-A1eSS805U SB SMOI [RUCIHIPPE PPY "SallAloe/saibajens s,00yds INOA Jo yoes Yim sjge ] Ainnoy/ABaleng auy es|dwo)

sal}IAoy/salbajensg

%65 CL -papIospun famins dy01 oul Aq painsesw se ‘|nidjiey usaq

%/0'cg 9018y %G ¥ oaibesi aney |ooyos Je Bululea| Wi | S|iiys [euolows [e100s sy |, Juswialels
9%,.0°28 99lby ay) yum 2a16e oym sjuapn)s [00yog Ajunuilio Jo abejusolad

(92-5207 103 payoadx3) (ereq sz-¥202) 10}e21pUl/OUIOIN

awo23nQ payoadx3y awoo)nQ |enjoy/auljeseq




L] Jo g abed | Juswaaalyoy Juspnis 1oj Le|d [ooYos

'920¢ 0 Buuds
By} Ul pSjonpuod a4 [IM YSdS 92-GZ0¢ 84} Jo uollenjeAs [enuuy Uy UoREdNpH JO pleod AjunoD ulay sy pue |Iounoy SN [00YIS
Alunwwo? ay) Agq pencidde pue pamairal Sem JuswnNoop siyl 'GZ0Z 40 Bunds ay) ul pajejdwod Sem uoen|eAs [enuly yYSds v

WSS SuL Ul punoy oq uea sabueyo asoyy a1eym Ajuap| ‘sishjeue siyi Jo nsal
e se |eob siU} SASILOE O] SalpAlOeR/saIbelens 10 'SOlJoW ‘S8WON0 [ENUUE 3y} el siyj 0} spew aq ||im jeuy sobueys Aue aqLosa(]

'920¢ J0 Buuds
2y} Ul PeONpPUOD 4 1M YSdS 92-G20¢ @Y} JO uolienjea] |enuuy Uy "uoljeanpd jO pleod AUNo ulsy 8y} pUe |IDUN0Y S)S |00YOS
Aunwwog sy} Aq paaoidde pue pamalr) SEM JUSWNJOP SIYL 'GZ0T 40 Buiids sy} ul pajejdwios sem uoleneas [enuuy ¥YSdsS v

‘|leoB paje|noiye ayj jeaw o) seniaoe/saibalens
ay usws)dwi 0} seanypuadxa pajebpnq ey Jo/pue uoheusws|dwl papusiul 8y} USSMId] SSOUBISHID 10lew Aue aqLIosa(]

'920¢ Jo Buuds

OU} Ul PoIONpUOD 8 [IM YSJS 92-GZ0Z U} JO UOjEN[eAs [Enuuy Uy “UOIEoNpT Jo pieog AJUnogd LISy Sy) pue |launod SIS [00UdS
Aunwwon sy} Aq panoidde pue pamalnsl SEm Juswndop siyl 'S¢0¢ 0 Bunds sy ul pajs|dwos sem uoieneal [enuuy yYsds v
‘leob pajeinotue sy aaslyoe o} saljAnoe/saibalells au) JO SSSUBAIDBYS pue uoneruswaldwi ||elsA0 8y} sqiosa(

‘reak snolraid ay) Ul Ino pallied sem [eob siyl moy Jo sishjeue uy

sisA|euy |09

‘paynoaxa usaq sey ue|d sy} Jale Jeak sy} Jo pud sy} je paje|dwiod pue yue|q 8| 39 Aew uonoas siy] pue ‘pannbal
Jou s| sisAjeue ue ‘|eob sy} Bunuswaidwi Jo JeaA 1s1l sy} Ul s [00YOS 3yl ‘1eob siy) 0} aAnetas sjdwold Buimoiof sy} o) puodsay

92-GZ0T ‘PoM3IASY JEI\ VSdS

M3IADY jenuuy



%01 :padojaas( lI9M
9%, 0¥ padojeasQ
Ajelelopopyjeymawios

ymo.B syuow gy yreln
yimolB syyuow  :Buipeay

%S0
%0601

(92-5207 10} paydadxa)
awonQ pajdadxy

9,0 :padojaAa(] {I9p
o 0 -padojanaq
Ajsjelopopyieymsulog

ymolb sypuow Gy Jylew
ymoaB syuow 7 :Buipesy

%0

%00 0l

(eyeq sz-v202)
awonNQ [enjay/auljoseg

Ll Jo 7 abed | jusweaAalyay JUSpN}S 1o} Ue|d |00Ydsg
IYd13 aui Aq painsesw se ‘souewiopad
Buipesay Joy) 8seaIoul oym 920z Pue GZog Ul |ooYyds
Ajunwio?) UM Dyd3 3U) o).} oym sjuspnis jo abejuadiad

shep 09 A1ons aouessieusy Yy 1S Ag painsesw se ‘1sa] 1S0d
-al4 souessieuay HY1S uo ypmoub Juspnis jooyos Ajunwiwiod

ddSVyyD aus Ag painseaw se 'soljelusyiely ul piepuels
pe22XJ JO 198\ OUM SJUaPNIS |00YoS Ajunwiwo) jo shejussied

ddSvYvD 8ui Aq painseawu se ‘Aoeley/y 3 Ul piepuels
pa29X3 10 198\ OUM Sjuspnls [00YaS Alunwilo) jo sbejusdlad

10}e01pU/OLNBIN

‘|eob

ay) Buiysijdwoooe premo} sseiboid Buijenjeas Jo sueaw e se asn [[im JooYds IN0A 1By (S)101221pUl 81€)S 1o/pUk (S)aulawW ay) Ayuap|

SOWO02)NQ d|(eInNSea|y [enuuy

"suondo

Jaaled pue uoneonpa uonenpelb-1sod Joy sjuspnis aledald [jim s38s ||IXS asauj ul paninboe suieb ay| ‘sjaaa| Aiqe pue ‘uoisusyaidwiod
‘BupuBlsIapun sjuepn}s aaoldwi 0} Aoesswinu pue Aoesay ut uogonysul Ajjenb ybiy Buipiaoid uo siseydws ue paoe|d sey

we.iBoid ay) ‘sjona| apeib jenjoe oY) mojg s|oAd] Aljige sonewsyjew pue Gulpeal aAey sjUspms s Weiboud ayy Jo Ajiolew sy aoulg
‘lans| apelb G e 1e Buipesl pue s|pao /{ Jusiolyep welBold uolEoNpg SABUISYY U} Ul S[|oJuD uapn]s [ooyos ybiy abelane sy

‘Seale asoy]

ssalppe 0} uaye} sdais Aue pue ‘siojesipul preoqyse( uo sdnoib uspnis Buowe sdeb soueuopad Jueoyiubis pue soueulopad Mo
Jo seale Aue Buipnjoul ‘ejep 20| pue preodyseq O MIIASI B UO paseq Jswanoidw Jueoiubis paau jey) seale Aue jo uohduassp ¥

paaN paynusp]

‘syjed Jeased pue abojjod 0} Bulpes| Aoelawnu pue Aoeiaj| Ul Yimolh sjensuowap [iim sjuSpis ||y rd

uonduasag # |eoSy

#1809



L| 1o g 8Bed | Juswanalyoy Juspnis Jo} Ueld [00yds

‘ABojouyosy
JO SSOUSAIJOSYD pUk uolejuaWwa|dwi Sy} JOJUOW pue Slen|eAs
0} SJOJEJISIUILLIPE [9A3] S)IS pue JE}S |BUOlONIISUl UM 3)eloqe|[oo
pue ‘uoionuysui Ajiep ojul pashjul Ajpaoaye si ABojouyas)
YoIYM Ul SUOSSS| pauble-a100) UOWWIOD [dpoLd |00} jeusijonisul
Vv Hed ‘| sl Z62'€9L¢$ suapNIS IV ue se ABojouyos} Buisn ul asipadxe Jiay) aseaioul 0} Jjels L
jeuononssul o} Hoddns dnoub |lews Jo [enpiaipul apiroid ‘welboud
By} JO Spasu ay) }9aw 0} seoinosal Afojouyos) ejendoidde
JO uoyejuBWS|dWI PUB UOHEJNNUSPI 8Y) Ul IsISse ‘Jels [euolonysui
0} poddns spiaoid (s Jsie1nadg ABojouyoa] — Joydea] ayl

(s)osunog sainjipuadxy poAlIaS # AAnoY
Buipuny pesodoid aq 0} syuUspms uoipdiiasag jABayens

a|qeL sonlAnoy/salbajess

AIESS209U SB SMOI [BUOIIPPE PPY "SailAloe/salbolesns s ooyos InoA jo yoea yum ajqe L AuanoyjAbajens ayy alg|dwon

saljlAjoY/salbojens

Y%l 19O 901BY

%1LG'LG :92uby

%1€ 0L 9aiby

%9085 9aI1by

(92-9202 10} payoedx3)
swioonQ pajoadxy

%1Z 61 ‘papoapun
%GO p| :9albesiq
%¥. 99 9216y
%Gt GZ [PapIoapun
%P0 ¥Z ‘ea1besig
%1 G 05 :99Iby
%E9 71 -papiospun
%9091 esibesia
%1€°69 990y
%06 22 -papIoapun
%0 0g :@aibesiq
%90 LG :8aiby

(eyeq sz-vz02)
awodnQ |enjoy/eul|aseqg

Ranins 4y oy Ag painseaw se , ‘syjed 1os1eo
10/pue 269)|00 10} suspnys Buuedaid si [ooyos AW, ‘Juswale)s
sy yum aa1be oym sjuspn}s [00Y9S Anunwiuo) Jo abejusaied

faAIns dvD1 2yl Aq painsesw

se _‘Buiules| Inoge pajioxs awl S)el siayoes) AW, JusWalR)S

ay} yum aa.Be oym sjuapnys jooyos Aunuiwod jo ebejusdlad
Aanins

dV¥9O1 24k Aq painseaw se ‘sassefo Aw Ul Jo| B Ules) |, Juswsiels
ay) yum aa16e ouym spuapn}s [0oyas Ajunwiuio) Jo sbejussiad
fanins 401 Ui Aq painsesuw se ,‘Bunsaisiul

pue Buibuajeyo si jooyds Awl Je uoionisul, Juswejels

ay) yum aa1be oym sjuapnis |ooyag Anunwiwio) Jo sbejusoied

J0}E2IPU|/OBIN



L1 10 g abed | JuaweAsiyoy Juspnis 1o} ue|d |0oyos

"920Z Jo Buuds

3y} Ul pajoNpLod 34 ||IM YSdS 92-6202Z @} Jo uonenjead [enuUy Uy "uoljeaonpd jo pleog Ajuno?d uisy] sy} pue [IDUN0Y SIS |00YOS
Aunwiwo) ayi Aq panocidde pue pamsins) SEM JUBWINDOP SIYl "GZ0T JO Bunds ay; ui paje|dwod sem uoljenjea [enuuy ¥SdS vV

1SO

SO

|e0B peje|noiIe ay) aAsIyoe O} SeRIAloe/SII0BlRIIS SU) JO SSBUBAIOSYS PUB UolelUSLIS|dWI [|BISAC BU) 9GUDSaQ

‘reak snoiaald ayj ul Ino palles sem jeob siyl moy Jo sishjeue uy

sisAjeuy |eos

‘paInooxe usaq sey uejd sy joye Jeak sy} Jo pus Sy} Je paje|dwod pue jue|q Y| 9 Aew uonoas sy} pue ‘palinbal
j0u s siskjeue ue ‘[eoB ay) Bunuswalduwi Jo Jedk Jsil 8} Ul SI |ooYDs 8 4 ‘1eoB siy} 0} @age)as sydwoid Buimoljol sy} 0} puodsay

zL6'6CL$

ELr'cLLS

92-G20Z ‘POMBINDY JBIA VSdS

MBIADY |enuuyy

seoloeld
sSjuapnIs IV [euononsul wiojul o) eyep BuizAjeue pue ‘saonoeld Bujyoesy €
aAndaye Buiuoddns ‘yuswdojensp [euoissajold Buipinoid Aq yeys
Jo Auoeded ay} piing ||Im Isijedadg [euononiisu| — Jaydes| ayj
-swesbouid Bupuawis|dwi anuuUoo
0} sjuelb BuLnoas Joy a|gisucdsal aq pue ‘uonejuswg|dwil
SuapnIs |Iv 103 @ouepinb apiaoid ‘sweiboid Buibebus pue aAzeAoUUl Z
uBissp ‘sjeusjelw wnjndLLND 1salau-ybiy dojaasp 0} suoluaAlalul
poseq-8ouUapIAD asn Im isijerdeds weiboid 310 aul

(s)eoinog
Buipun4g

saimipuadxy
pasodoid

paniag # iAoy
a(] 0} sjU2pMS uonduosag jABajyens




L1 JO 0} 9bed | JuswaaaIydy JUSPN)S 10} UBld |O0YOS

‘papaau se a|ge) ay} isnlpy "weiboid spimjooyss ayj ul sepnjoui [00Yds 3y} jeul sweibold jeiapa |euciippe ayj 1si

spun4 |20 pue ‘ajelg ‘|esopad BYIO

1/8'C6E'L$ vSdS U Ul S[eos) ay) 198 0} saibajeng Joj pajabpng spund [ejoL

€L0'85t'C$ ddyuo? sy ybnoay| |00y2S 2y} 0} papircld spund [ejol

INNOWY NOILdIYOS3d
a|gel Arewwng }obpng

‘(ddyuon) uonesijddy pajepljosuocy sy} Ybnolyj papuny s|ooyos 1oy palinbal st Alewwng
1oBpng 8y | ‘papssu se a|qe} 9y} isnipe pue ‘uotjewopul [euolippe spnjoul Aew sjooyas ‘mojeq s|qe ) Arewuwng 1ebpng ay} s)8|dwo)

Arewwng 396png

'920¢ 40 Buuds
BU} Ul PaJONpuod aq |IIM YSdS 92-G20Z SU} 4O UoljeneAl [Bnuuy Uy "UORESNp3 jo pieod AJun0D UIdy dy} pue [IDunod 8l [00YdS
Auunwiwo ayj Aq paacidde pue pamalaal Sem JusWwnoop siy "GZ0¢ 40 Bulds ayy ul pa)sjdwiod sem uoljenjeas [eNULY YSdS VY

"YSdS 2yl Ul punoy aq ueo sabueyd asoy) ateym Ajuap| "sisAjeue siy} Jo Jnssl
e se 2o siy} aA3IYSE 0} SoIjIAoE/SaIBa)elS JO 'SOLIaL ‘SWO0oIN0 [enuue ay) ‘|eob siy) 0} spew aq [|im jeuyr sabueyo Aue aquosaq

"9Z02 jo Bunds
oy} Ul PaIONPUOD a4 [IIM YSJS 9Z-GZ0Z B3 JO UoljenjeAd [enuuy Uy “UOHEedNp3 Jo pieod AJUnog Wy ayj pue [Iounod A [00Yos
B_CBEEOO ay} >n U®>o._aam pue pamalisl SBEM JUBSWNDJOp SIY] 'G20¢ Jo mc_._am ayl ul UQQQEOO seMm uollenjeAs |enuly YSdS vV

‘TeoB pajenoiue ay) Josw 0} sapialoe/selbajels
ay) Juswsjdwi 0} sainypuadxe pajebpnqg sy} Jo/pue uonejusws|duil papualul 8y} USamIaq saduUsISIp Jolew Aue aquasa(



L1 JO |1 9Bk | JUBWSASIYDY JUSPNIS 10} UB|d [00YOS

LOY'88¥'Z1$ :|00YOs SIU) 1O} SPUN) [BO0] 10/pUe ‘SIElS ‘[elspa) JO [eJ0]

88€'0£0'01$ J00UDS SIU} 10} PSPN[OUl SPUNY [€90] JO Sle]s JO [BI0)INS

LeG'6€0°LS spun4 Jediynpy Aunb3
/58'066'8% 196png jooyog Ajunwwo
($) uonesoyy sweiboid [e207 1O IJE)S

‘pepasu se ajqe) oy} ajeodng ‘weiBoid apimjooyos ayy ul Buipnjoul st jooyos ay} Jey) sweibold jeso] pue ajels aul isi

£20'8G¥'¢$ :jo0yds siy} Joj pepnjoul spuny |eISPS) [EUOlIpPE JO [e10lgng

L20‘12L$ Al SlHL
#60°'69% I SlL
£82°¢68% a ved ‘| |l
(Jooyog Anunwwo) :
0} pojesolie 6¥S'L¥6$) GLS'VLE LS Vv Hed | Rl
($) uonesojy sweibouid jeiope-

‘pajajep aq Aew pue sjqediidde jou si uopoos sy} ‘wesbold apimjooyos | api] e bupesado jou st jooyas ayj jj -9}ON



Instructions

The School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA) is a strategic plan that maximizes the
resources available to the school while minimizing duplication of effort with the ultimate
goal of increasing student achievement. SPSA development should be aligned with and
inform the Local Control and Accountability Plan (LCAP) process.

This SPSA template consolidates all school-level planning efforts into one plan for
programs funded through the Consolidated Application (ConApp) pursuant to California
Education Code (EC) Section 64001 and the Elementary and Secondary Education Act
(ESEA) as amended by the Every Student Succeeds Act (ESSA). This template is
designed to meet schoolwide program planning requirements.

California’s ESSA State Plan supports the state's approach to improving student group
performance through the utilization of federal resources. Schools use the SPSA to
document their approach to maximizing the impact of federal investments in support of
underserved students. The implementation of ESSA in California presents an
opportunity for schools to innovate with their federally-funded programs and align them
with the priority goals of the school and the local educational agency (LEA) that are
being realized under the state’s Local Control Funding Formula (LCFF).

The LCFF provides schools and LEAs flexibility to design programs and provide
services that meet the needs of students in order to achieve readiness for college,
career, and lifelong learning. The SPSA planning process supports continuous cycles of
action, reflection, and improvement. Consistent with £C 64001(g)(1), the Schoolsite
Council (SSC) is required to develop and annually review the SPSA, establish an
annual budget, and make modifications to the plan that reflect changing needs and
priorities, as applicable.

School Plan for Student Achievement Instructions| Page 1 of 6



For questions related to specific sections of the template, please see instructions below.

Instructions: Table of Contents

The SPSA template meets the requirements of schoolwide planning (SWP).

Plan Description

Educational Partner Involvement

Comprehensive Needs Assessment

Goals, Strategies/Activities, and Expenditures

Annual Review

Budget Summary

Appendix A: Plan Reguirements for Title | Schoolwide Programs
Appendix B: Select State and Federal Programs

® & & & & & & »

For additional questions or technical assistance related to LEA and school planning,
please contact the CDE'’s Local Agency Systems Support Office, at LCFF@cde.ca.gov.

For programmatic or policy questions regarding Title | schoolwide planning, please
contact the LEA, or the CDE's Title | Policy and Program Guidance Office at
TITLElI@cde.ca.gov.

Plan Description

Briefly describe the school's plan to effectively meet the ESSA requirements in
alignment with the LCAP and other federal, state, and local programs.

Educational Partner Involvement

Meaningful involvement of parents, students, and other stakeholders is critical to the
development of the SPSA and the budget process. Within California, these stakeholders
are referred to as educational partners. Schools must share the SPSA with school site-
level advisory groups, as applicable (e.g., English Learner Advisory committee, student
advisory groups, tribes and tribal organizations present in the community, as
appropriate, etc.) and seek input from these advisory groups in the development of the
SPSA.

The Educational Partner Engagement process is an ongoing, annual process. Describe
the process used to involve advisory committees, parents, students, school faculty and
staff, and the community in the development of the SPSA and the annual review and
update.

School Plan for Student Achievement Instructions | Page 2 of 6



Comprehensive Needs Assessment

Referring to the California School Dashboard (Dashboard), identify: (a) any state
indicator for which overall performance was in the “Red” or “Orange” performance
category AND (b) any state indicator for which performance for any student group was
two or more performance levels below the “all student” performance. In addition to
Dashboard data, other needs may be identified using locally collected data developed
by the LEA to measure pupil outcomes.

When completing this section for SWP, the school shall describe the steps it is planning
to take to address these areas of low performance and performance gaps to improve
student outcomes.

Completing this section fully addresses all relevant federal planning requirements.

Goals, Strategies/Activities, and Expenditures

In this section, a school provides a description of the annual goals to be achieved by the
school. This section also includes descriptions of the specific planned
strategies/activities a school will take to meet the identified goals, and a description of
the expenditures required to implement the specific strategies and activities.

Goal

Well-developed goals will clearly communicate to educational partners what the school
plans to accomplish, what the school plans to do in order to accomplish the goal, and
how the school will know when it has accomplished the goal. A goal should be specific
enough to be measurable in either quantitative or gualitative terms. Schools should
assess the performance of their student groups when developing goals and the related
strategies/activities to achieve such goals. SPSA goals should align to the goals and
actions in the LEA’s LCAP.

A goal is a broad statement that describes the desired result to which all
strategies/activities are directed. A goal answers the gquestion: What is the school
seeking to achieve?

It can be helpful to use a framework for writing goals such the S.M.A.R.T. approach.
A SMART. goal is:

Specific,
Measurable,
Achievable,
Realistic, and
Time-bound.

s & & & &

A level of specificity is needed in order to measure performance relative to the goal as
well as to assess whether it is reasonably achievable. Including time constraints, such
as milestone dates, ensures a realistic approach that supports student success.

School Plan for Student Achievement Instructions | Page 3 of 6



A school may number the goals using the “Goal #* for ease of reference.

Identified Need

Describe the basis for establishing the goal. The goal should be based upon an analysis
of verifiable state data, including local and state indicator data from the Dashboard and
data from the Schoo! Accountability Report Card, including local data voluntarily
collected by districts to measure pupil achievement.

Annual Measurable Outcomes

Identify the metric(s) and/or state indicator(s) that the school will use as a means of
evaluating progress toward accomplishing the goal. A school may identify metrics for
specific student groups. Include in the baseline column the most recent data associated
with the metric or indicator available at the time of adoption of the SPSA. The most
recent data associated with a metric or indicator includes data reported in the annual
update of the SPSA. In the subsequent Expected Outcome column, identify the
progress the school intends to make in the coming year.

Strategies/Activities Table

Describe the strategies and activities being provided to meet the goal.

Complete the table as follows:

e Strategy/Activity # Number the strategy/activity using the “Strategy/Activity #” for
ease of reference.

o Description: Describe the strategy/activity.

¢ Students to be Served: ldentify in the Strategy/Activity Table either All Students
or one or more specific student groups that will benefit from the strategies and
activities. ESSA Section 1111(c)(2) requires the schoolwide plan to identify either
“All Students” or one or more specific student groups, including
socioeconomically disadvantaged students, students from major racial and ethnic
groups, students with disabilities, and English learners.

¢ Proposed Expenditures: List the amount(s) for the proposed expenditures.

Proposed expenditures that are included more than once in a SPSA should be
indicated as a duplicated expenditure and include a reference to the goal and
strategy/activity where the expenditure first appears in the SPSA. Pursuant to EC
Section 64001(g)(3)(C), proposed expenditures, based on the projected resource
allocation from the governing board or governing body of the LEA, to address the
findings of the needs assessment consistent with the state priorities including

School Plan for Student Achievement instructions | Page 4 of 6



identifying resource inequities which may include a review of the LEA’s
budgeting, its LCAP, and school-level budgeting, if applicable.

« Funding Sources: List the funding source(s) for the proposed expenditures.
Specify the funding source(s) using one or more of the following: LCFF, Federal
(if Federal, identify the Title and Part, as applicable), Other State, and/or Local.

Planned strategies/activities address the findings of the comprehensive needs
assessment consistent with state priorities and resource inequities, which may have
been identified through a review of the LEA’s budgeting, its LCAP, and school-level
budgeting, if applicable.

Annual Review

In the following Goal Analysis prompts, identify any material differences between what
was planned and what actually occurred as well as significant changes in
strategies/activities and/or expenditures from the prior year. This annual review and
analysis should be the basis for decision-making and updates to the plan.

Goal Analysis

Using actual outcome data, including state indicator data from the Dashboard, analyze
whether the planned strategies/activities were effective in achieving the goal. Respond
to the prompts as instructed. Respond to the following prompts relative to this goal.

e Describe the overall implementation and effectiveness of the strategies/activities
to achieve the articulated goal.

e Briefly describe any major differences between the intended implementation
and/or material difference between the budgeted expenditures to implement the
strategies/activities to meet the articulated goal.

e Describe any changes that will be made to the goal, expected annual
measurable outcomes, metrics/indicators, or strategies/activities to achieve this
goal as a result of this analysis and analysis of the data provided in the
Dashboard, as applicable. |dentify where those changes can be found in the
SPSA.

Note: If the school is in the first year of implementing the goal, the Annual Review
section is not required and this section may be left blank and completed at the end of
the year after the plan has been executed.

School Plan for Student Achievement Instructions | Page 5 of 6



Budget Summary

In this section, a school provides a brief summary of the funding allocated to the school
through the ConApp and/or other funding sources as well as the total amount of funds
for proposed expenditures described in the SPSA. The Budget Summary is required for
schools funded through the ConApp.

Note: If the school is not operating a Title | schoolwide program, this section is not
applicable and may be deleted.

Budget Summary Table

A school receiving funds allocated through the ConApp should complete the Budget
Summary Table as follows:

¢ Total Funds Provided to the School Through the ConApp: This amount is the
total amount of funding provided to the school through the ConApp for the school
year. The school year means the fiscal year for which a SPSA is adopted or
updated.

¢ Total Funds Budgeted for Strategies to Meet the Goals in the SPSA: This
amount is the total of the proposed expenditures from all sources of funds
associated with the strategies/activities reflected in the SPSA. To the extent
strategies/activities and/or proposed expenditures are listed in the SPSA under
more than one goal, the expenditures should be counted only once.

School Plan for Student Achievement Instructions | Page 6 of 6



Appendix A: Plan Requirements for Title |
Schoolwide Programs

Schoolwide Program Requirements

This School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA) template meets the requirements of
a schoolwide program plan. The requirements below are for planning reference.

A school that operates a schoolwide program and receives funds allocated through the
Consolidated Application (ConApp) is required to develop a SPSA. The SPSA, including
proposed expenditures of funds allocated to the school through the ConApp, must be
reviewed annually and updated by the Schoolsite Council (SSC). The content of a
SPSA must be aligned with school goals for improving student achievement.

Requirements for Development of the Plan
|.  The development of the SPSA shall include both of the following actions:

A. Administration of a comprehensive needs assessment that forms the basis
of the school's goals contained in the SPSA.

1. The comprehensive needs assessment of the entire school shall:

a. Include an analysis of verifiable state data, consistent with all
state priorities as noted in California Education Code (EC)
sections 52060 and 52066, and informed by all indicators
described in Section 1111(c)(4}B) of the federal Every
Student Succeeds Act (ESSA), including pupil performance
against state-determined long-term goals. The school may
include data voluntarily developed by districts to measure
pupil outcomes (described in the Identified Need).

b. Be based on academic achievement information about all
students in the school, including all groups under Code of
Federal Regulations, Title 34 (34 CFR), Section 200.13(b)(7)
and migratory children as defined in section 1309(2) of the
Elementary and Secondary Education Act (ESEA), relative
to the State's academic standards under 34 CFR Section
200.1 to:

i. Help the school understand the subjects and skills for
which teaching and learning need to be improved.

ii. ldentify the specific academic needs of students and
groups of students who are not yet achieving the
State's academic standards.

School Plan for Student Achievement Appendix A | Page 1 of 5



ii. Assess the needs of the school relative to each of the
components of the schoolwide program under 34
CFR Section 200.28.

iv. Develop the comprehensive needs assessment with
the participation of individuals who will carry out the
schoolwide program plan.

v. Document how it conducted the needs assessment,
the resuits it obtained, and the conclusions it drew
from those results.

B. Identification of the process for evaluating and monitoring the
implementation of the SPSA and progress towards accomplishing the
goals set forth in the SPSA (described in the Expected Annual Measurable
Outcomes and Annual Review and Update).

School Plan for Student Achievement Appendix A | Page 2 of 5



Requirements for the Plan
II. The SPSA shall include the following:

A. Goals set to improve pupil outcomes, including addressing the needs of
student groups as identified through the needs assessment.

B. Evidence-based strategies, actions, or services (described in Strategies
and Activities)

1. A description of the strategies that the school will be implementing
to address school needs, including a description of how such
strategies will:

a. Provide opportunities for all children including each of the
subgroups of students to meet the challenging state
academic standards

b. Use methods and instructional strategies that:
i. Strengthen the academic program in the school,
i. Increase the amount and quality of learning time, and

iii. Provide an enriched and accelerated curriculum,
which may include programs, activities, and courses
necessary to provide a well-rounded education.

c. Address the needs of all children in the school, but
particularly the needs of those at risk of not meeting the
challenging State academic standards, so that all students
demonstrate at least proficiency on the State's academic
standards through activities which may include:

i. Strategies to improve students’ skills outside the
academic subject areas;

i. Preparation for and awareness of opportunities for
posisecondary education and the workforce;

ii. Implementation of a schoolwide tiered model to
prevent and address problem behavior;

iv. Professional development and other activities for
teachers, paraprofessionals, and other school
personnel to improve instruction and use of data; and

School Plan for Student Achievement Appendix A | Page 3 of 5



v. Strategies for assisting preschool children in the
transition from early childhood education programs to
local elementary school programs.

C. Proposed expenditures, based on the projected resource allocation from
the governing board or body of the LEA (may include funds allocated via
the ConApp, federal funds, and any other state or local funds allocated to
the school), to address the findings of the needs assessment consistent
with the state priorities, including identifying resource inequities, which
may include a review of the LEAs budgeting, it's LCAP, and school-level
budgeting, if applicable (described in Proposed Expenditures and Budget
Summary). Employees of the schoolwide program may be deemed
funded by a single cost objective.

D. A description of how the school will determine if school needs have been
met (described in the Expected Annual Measurable Outcomes and the
Annual Review and Update).

1. Annually evaluate the implementation of, and results achieved by,
the schoolwide program, using data from the State's annual
assessments and other indicators of academic achievement;

2. Determine whether the schoolwide program has been effective in
increasing the achievement of students in meeting the State'’s
academic standards, particularly for those students who had been
furthest from achieving the standards; and

3. Revise the plan, as necessary, based on the results of the
evaluation, to ensure continuous improvement of students in the
schoolwide program.

E. A description of how the school will ensure parental involvement in the
planning, review, and improvement of the schoolwide program plan
(described in Educational Partner Involvement and/or
Strategies/Activities).

F. A description of the activities the school will include to ensure that
students who experience difficulty attaining proficient or advanced levels
of academic achievement standards wili be provided with effective, timely
additional support, including measures to:

1.  Ensure that those students' difficulties are identified on a timely
basis; and

2. Provide sufficient information on which to base effective assistance
to those students.

School Plan for Student Achievement Appendix A | Page 4 of 5



G. For an elementary school, a description of how the school will assist
preschool students in the successful transition from early childhood

programs to the school.

H. A description of how the school will use resources to carry out these
components (described in the Proposed Expenditures for
Strategies/Activities).

|. A description of any other activities and objectives as established by the
SSC (described in the Strategies/Activities).

Authority Cited: 34 CFR sections 200.25-26, and 200.29, and sections-
1114(b)(7)(A)(i)-(iii) and 1118(b) of the ESEA. EC sections 64001 et. seq.

School Plan for Student Achievement Appendix A | Page 5 of 5



Appendix B: Select State and Federal Programs

For a list of active programs, please see the following links:

s Programs included on the ConApp: https://www.cde.ca.gov/fa/aa/co/

o ESSATTitle |, Part A: School Improvement:
https://www.cde.ca.gov/sp/sw/t1/schoolsupport.asp

s Available Funding: https://www.cde.ca.gov/fg/fo/aff

Updated by the California Department of Education, June 2024

School Plan for Student Achievement Appendix B | Page 1 of 1



